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FERC FORM NO. 2:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Chattanooga Gas Company December 31, 2017
03 Previous Name and Date of Change  (/f name changed during year)
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year  (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
2207 Olan Mills Drive, Chattanooga, Tennessee 37421
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Michael J. Morley Director, Regulatory Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
10 Peachtree Place NE, Atlanta, Georgia 30309
08 Telephone of Contact Person,  Including 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

(404) 584-4263

E An Original
[] A Resubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have

examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all
material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

11 Name

Grace A. Kolvereid

12 Title

Senior Vice President and GAS Comptroller

i T

14 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)

3 he\¥

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

{1) X An Qriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y}

Year of Report

Chattanooga Gas Company {2) A Resubmission December 31, 2017
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enler in gelumn {c} tha tarms "nene,” "not applicable,™ or "NA," for certain pages. Qmit papes where the responses are “none,”
as jale, where na inf ion or amounts have been reporied not applicable,” or "NA."
tle cf Schedule Reference Date Revised arks
Line n (a} Pago No. (RO) ROI’{‘:‘]*
No, {b)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 _|General Information 101
2 _|Control Over Respondent 102
3 |Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 None
4 |Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 |Important Changes During the Year 108
6 |Transportation And Storage Contracts 108-A
7 _[Wage Scale Changes 108-8
8 |Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
3 [Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
g [Statement of Accumnulated Comprehensive income and Hedging Activities 117-117A
10 |Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 _[Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 |Motes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
13_[Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amorization, and Depletion 200-201
14 |Gas Plant in Service 204-209
15 |Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212
16 |Gas Property and Capacity Leased o Others 213 None
17_[Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 Nane
18 |Construction Work in Progress - Gas 218
19 [Non-Traditional rate treatment Afforded New Projects 217-217A None
20 [General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 |Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
22 |Gas Stored 220
23 |Investments 222-223 None
24 |Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 Nene
25 |Prepayments 230
26 |Extraordinary Property Losses 230
27 [Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
28 |Other Regulatory Assets 232
29 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
31 |Capital Stock 250-251
a2 |Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, Premium on Capitat Stock, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252
33 [Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 |Discount on Capitat Stock 254 None
35 [Capital Stock Expense 254 one
36 [Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 258 one
37 [Long-Term Debt 256-257
38 [Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt 258-259 None
39 |Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 None
40 |Reccnciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Gompany) {Continued)

Reference

Date Revised

Line Title of Schedule Page No. ' © * Rer(?;grks
No. (a) ®
41 |[Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-262-A
42 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
43 |Other Deferred Credits 269
44 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
45 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other 276-277
46 [Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
47  |Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 299
48 [Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
49 |Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Cthers through Gathering Facilities 302-303 None
50 [Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Cthers through Transmission Facilities 304-305 None
51 |Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 308-307 None
52 |Other Gas Revenues 308
53 [Discounted Rate Services and Negotiated Rate Services 313
54 |Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
55 |Exchange and Imbatance Transactions 328
56 [Gas Used in Utility Operations 331
57 |Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 None
58 |Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 None
59 [Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas 335
60 |Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
61 [Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
62 [Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
63 |Employee Pensions and Benefits 352
64 [Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
65 |Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357
66 |Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 358

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
67 |Compressor Stations 508-509 None
68 |Gas Storage Projects 512-513
69 [Transmission Lines 514
70 |[Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518 None
71 |Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 518
72 |Gas Account - Natural Gas 520
73 [Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter
74 [System Map 522
75 |Footnote Reference
76 |Footnote Text
77 |Stockholders' Reports (check appropraite box)

] Four copies will be submitted.

No annual report to stockholders is prepared. Copies of The Southern Company's combined 2017 Form 10-K as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 20, 2018, which includes the 2017 Form 10-K of Southern Company

Gas, will be submitted.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chattanooga Gas Company D A Resubmissicn December 31, 2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custedy of the generat corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate
books are kept and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate
books are kept

Grace A. Kolvereid, Senior Vice President and GAS Comptroller
Southern Company Gas

10 Peachtree Place NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special
law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Tennessee, October 11, 1906 - original
Tennessee, April 13, 1988 - present corporation

3. I at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such
receiver or trustee took passession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by
receiver or frustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas to end-use customers in Hamilton and Bradley Counties in
the Chattanooga Area.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your
previous year's certified financial statements?

No - Chattanooga Gas Company is not required to prepare audited financial statements.
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:

An Original

|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. Report in column {a) the names of all corporations, partnerships,
business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,

or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of controf) over
the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holging
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of
trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is
maintained, and the purpose of the trust.

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent.

organization. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise,
report a "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint cantrol.
Line Company Name Type of Control State of Percent Voting
No. Incorporation Stock Owned
(@ (b) {c) (d)
1 |The Southern Company M Defaware 100%
2 |Southern Company Gas D Georgia 100%
3
4
5
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent
who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of
stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest
voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes that each coutd
cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, ete.), duration of
trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the company
did not close the stock book ar did not comypile a list of stockholders within one
year prior to the end of the year, or if since it compiled the previous list of
stockholders, some other class of security has bacome vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the
highest. Show in column (a) the tities of officers and directors inctuded in such
list of 10 security holders.

2, If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a general
public where the options, warrants, of rights were isstied on a prorata

rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such
security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. If any class ar issue of security has any special privileges in the election of
directors, frustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by
any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4, Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the
end of the year for others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration
dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options,
wairants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer,
director, associated company, or any of the 10 Jargest security holders is
entitted o purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or
to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata

supplemental statement how such security became vested with voting basis,
1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock  |2. State the total number of voles cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of such
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of meeting:
state the purpose of such closing: the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy. August 31, 2017
Not Applicable By Proxy: 10,000 via written consent
VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of {date):
Line Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Commeon Stock Preferred Stock Other
No. Security Holder
(a) (b) © (d) (e)
§ |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10,000 10,000 0 0
TOTAL number of security holders 1 1
7 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10,000 10,000
1. Southern Company Gas
10 Peachtree Place NE
10 Atlanta, GA 30309 10,000 10,000
11 '
12 |2. Not Applicable
13 )
14 |3, Not Applicable
15
16 |4. Not Applicable
17
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 107




Name of Respandent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
A Resubmission December 31, 2017

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give delails concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements
axplicit and precise, and number them in accardance with the inquiries. Answer
each inquiry. Enter "none” or "not applicable” where applicable. If the answer is
givan elsewhara in the rapon, refar to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and impartant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual
consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If the
franchise rights were acquirad without the payment of consideration, stats that fast.
2. Acquisition of ownership in ather companies by reorganization, merger, or
consalidation with other companies: Give namas of companies involved,
particulars conceraing the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing
the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property,
and the related transactions, and cite Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts
wera submitted to the Commission.

4. important leasehelds {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have
peen acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths
of tarms, names cf parties, rants, and other conditions. State name of
Commissicn authorizing lease and give referance to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of fransmission or distribution system: State
territory added or relinquished and date operations began or ceased and cite
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate
numbar of customers added ar lost and approximate annual ravenues of aach

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of
gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or
otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period
of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, atc,

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondant as guarantor for the
performance by another of any agreamant or obligation, including ordinary
commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than ane year aftar date of
issue: State en behalf of whom tha obligation was assumed and amount of the
obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of inconporation or amendments to charter; Explain

the nature and purpose of such changas or amendments.

8. Stale the estimated annual effact and nature of any important wage scale
changes during the year.

9. State briefly the slatus of any malerially important legal proceedings
pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent
nat disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director, security
holder, voling trustee, assaciated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest,

11. Estimated increase ar decreass in annual revenues caused by important
rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of increasea or
decrease for each revenue classification, State the number of customers

class of service. affected,

1. None.

2. None.

3. None.

4, None.

5. Nene. See page 108-A for a summary of Chattanooga Gas Company's contracts for firm transportation and underground storage,

8. None,

7. None.

8. See page 108-B.

Q. Chattanooga Gas Company is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. The ultimate outcome of such pending or potential

litigation cannct be predicted at this time; however, management does not anticipate that the ultimate liabilities, if any, arising from such claims and legal actions
would have a material effect on Chattanooga Gas Company's financial statements.

10. Chattanooga Gas Company engages in transactions with affiliates of The Southern Company, including Southern Company Gas, consistent with its services, money
pool, tax allocation, and asset management agreements.

11, None.
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Chattanooga Gas Company

December 31, 2017

3. The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the Chattanooga Gas Company's contracts for firm

transportation and underground storage.

CHATTANOOGA GAS COMPANY

Southern Natural Gas Company
Firm Transportation
Firm Transportation
Firm Transportation
Firm Transportation
Underground Storage

Tennessee Gas Pipetine Company
Firm Transportation
Underground Storage
Underground Storage

East Tennessee Natural Gas Company

Firm Transportation
Firmn Transportation
Firm Transportation

Production Area Supplemental
Maximum Underground Underground
Firm Bundled Storage Maximum Storage Maximum
Transporiation Peaking Withdrawal Withdrawal Expiration
DT/Day DT/Day DT/Day DT/Day Date
3,369 August 31, 2019
4,747 August 31, 2019
5,105 August 31, 2019
14,346 August 31, 2019
14,346 August 31, 2019
31819 October 31, 2020
13,659 Cctober 31, 2020
1,141 November 1, 2020
13,000 October 31, 2022
28,350 October 31, 2019
25,000 January 31, 2022

(1) Production area storage requires a complementary amount of the firmn transportation cepacity identified in the
first coluran to move storage gas withdrawals to Chattanooga Gas's service area.

(2) Supplemental underground storage withdrawals include delivery to Chattanooga Gas's service area and do not require any of the
firm transportation capacity identified in the first column. Injections into supplemental underground storage
require incremental transportation, primarily from transportation identified in Column 1,

"DT" is an abbreviation for dekatherms.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-95}
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Chattanooga Gas Company December 31, 2017
Page 108 - Important Changes During the Year

Item 8 - State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

The overall average wage increase was approximately 3.00% for employees of Chattanooga Gas
Company.

FERC Form No. 2 (12-96) Page 108-B



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission 121312017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line
No. Reference | Current Year End of Prior Year
Title of Account Page Quarter/Year End Balance
(a) Number Balance 12/31
(&) (c) {d)
1 |UTILITY PLANT
2__ |Wtility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 290,698,491 277,313,234
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 8,564,707 3,966,943
4 |TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 299,263,198 281,300,177
& [(Less) Accum. Prav. for Depr. Amort. Depl. {108, 111, 115) 200-201 {128,142,984) (124,619,791)
6 |Net Utility Plant {Enter Toltal of line 4 less 5) 200-201 171,120,214 156,680,386
7 __|Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)
8 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
9 _|Net Nuclear Fuel {Enter Total of line 7 less 8)
10 |Net Utility Flant {Enter Total of lines 6 and 9} 171,120,214 156,680,386
11 |Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122
12 |Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220
13 |Systern Balancing Gas (117.2) 220
14 |[Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent {117.3) 220
15 |Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220

16 |OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 _|Nonutility Property (121)

18 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122}

19 |Investments in Associated Companies {123)

222-223

20 [investments in Subsidiary Companies {123.1)

224-225

21 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 |Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

23 |Other Investments (124)

222-223

24 |Sinking Funds (125)

25 |Depreciation Fund (126)

26 JAmortization Fund (127)

27 |Other Special Funds (128)

28 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)

28 [Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176)

30 |TOTAL Other Property and Investments  (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29)

31 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

32 |Cash (131)

33 _[Special Deposits (132-134)

34 |Working Funds (135)

38 |Temporary Cash Investments (136)

222-223

36 [Notes Receivable (141)

37 |Customer Accounts Receivable {(142)

12,516,734

10,142,424

38 |Other Accounts Receivable (143)

215,028

239,176

38 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144)

(205,514)

(225,502)

40 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145)

41 |Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146)

42 |Fuel Stack (1561)

43 |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)

44 |Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153)

45 |Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)

382,849

425,626

46 [Merchandise (155)

47 |Other Materials and Supplies (156)

48 [Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157}

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Year of Report
X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission 12131/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) {Continued)
Line
No. Current Year End of Prior Year
Title of Account Pgeefer‘:i?-ncger Quarter/Year End Balance
(a} 9 (b) Balance 12131
(c) (d)
49 |Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)
50 _|(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
51 |Stores Expense Undistributed (163)
52 |Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 220 6,389,724 6,685,303
53 |Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 220 4,741,053 5,252,515
54 |Prepayments {165) 230 3,383,889 2,099,264
55 |Advances for Gas (166-167)
56 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
57 |Rents Receivable (172)
58 |Accrued Utility Revenues (173)
59 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 5,781 4,947
60 |Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
61 |({Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instruments Assets (175)
62 |Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
63 j(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instruments Assets - Hedges {178)
64 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets {Enter Total of lines 32 thru 63} 27,429,544 24,623,758
65 |DEFERRED DEBITS
66 |Unamortized Debt Expense (181)
67 |Extracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
68 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
69 [Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,033,256 289,027
70 [Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
71 _|Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)
72 |Clearing Accounts (184} - 42,221
73 _|Temporary Facilities (185)
74 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 - 10,085
75 |Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)
76 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)
77 {Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Dabt (189)
78 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 2,592,857 2,800,022
79 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
80 |TOTAL Deferred Debits {Enter Total of lines 66 thru 79) 3,626,113 3,141,355
81 |TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10-15,
30, 64 and 80) 202,175,871 184,445 499

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-95)

Page 111




Name of Respondent This Repart Is. Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Chattancoga Gas Company A Resubmission 12/31/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Reference | Current Year End of Prior Year
No, Page QuarterfYear End Balance
Number Balance 12/31
(b} {c) (d)
{a)

1 |PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 _|Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 10,000 10,000
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 |Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 |Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 |Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 57,216,165 55,457,616
7 |Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) - 253 187,472 187,472
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 |{Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 |Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 218) 118-119 12,786,922 11,644 622
12 |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 |({Less) Reacquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 {2,363,278) (2,363,278)
14 |Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 {4,807,083) (5,217,553)
156 |TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enfer Total of lines 2 thru 14) 63,030,198 59,718,879
16 |LONG-TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221) 256-257
18 |({Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 57,114,871 52,258 425
20 |Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
21 _[Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
22 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259
23 |(Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226)
24 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enfer Total of lines 17-23) 57,114,871 52,258,425
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
27 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
28 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
29 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits {(228.3) (344,188) 1,779,580
30 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 31,258 35,907
31 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
32 |Long Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
33 |Long Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
34 |Asset Retirement Obligation (230)
35 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities {Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34) (312,930) 1,815,487
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[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission 12/31/2017
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Reference Curéer.-‘r;t:fear Prior Year
No. N':rangbeer QuarterfYear Endgg?nce
Balance
(b) (¢) (d)
{a)
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
38 |Notes Payable (231)
39 |Accounts Payable {232) 4,713,665 1,479,195
40 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
41 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 19,153,179 14,601,659
42 |Customer Deposits (235) 1,471,574 1,935,766
43 |[Taxes Accrued (236) 262A 3,944,254 3,458,230
44 [interest Accrued (237) 332,833 747,713
45 [Dividends Declared (238)
46 [Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
47 |Matured Interest {240)
48 |Tax Collections Payable (241) 157,718 145,715
49 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 3,372,587 3,282,029
50 _|Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243}
51 |Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
52 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
53 |Derivative [nstrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
54 [(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
55 [TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Eni‘er Total of lines 37 thru 54) 33,145,910 25,650,307
56 |DEFERRED CREDITS
57 |Customer Advances for Construction {252) - 270,871
58 |Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)
59 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
60 |Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 750 3,750
61 [Other Regulatory Liabilities (254} 278 24,549,327 2,050,578
62 |Unamortized Gain on Reacqguired Debt (257) 260
63 [Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281)
64 [Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 274-275 22,763,294 41,051,352
65 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 1,884,451 1,625,850
66 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Tofal of lines 57 thru 65) 49,197,822 45,002,401
67 |TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of fines 15, 24, 35
55, and 66) 202,175,871 184,445,499
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 113




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
_ X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses 2. Report amounts in discount 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same
from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column (i,j) in a manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount{s) over lines 3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts
tzott;;": 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢} and (d)  404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
Line Title of Account Reference Total Total
No. Page Number Current Year Previous Year
(in dollars) (in dollars})
C)] ()] {c) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 Gas Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 Operating Expenses
4 QOperation Expenses (401) 317-325
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325
8 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338
7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338
8 Amartization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338
9 Amartization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406} 336-338
10 |Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs {407.1)
11 |Amortization of Conversion Expenses {407.2)
12  |Regutatory Debits (407.3)
13 |{Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14  |Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 252-263
15 |Income Taxes—Federal (409.1} 262-263
16  |Income Taxes—Other {(409.1) 262-263
17  |Provision of Daferred income Taxes (410.1) 234-235
18 |{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Credit (411.1) 234-235
19  |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment—Net (411.4)
20 |{Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant {411.8)
21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant {(411.7)
22 |({Less) Gains from Disposilion of Allowances (411.8)
23 |Losses from Disposition of Allowances {(411.9)
24 |Accretion Expense {411.10}
25 |TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses {Total of lines 4 thru 22)
26  |Net Utility Operating income (Total of lines 2 less 23)
(Carry forward to page 116, line 27)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04)

I-°age 114

Information on Utility Operating income is on page 114-A.
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from

those reported in prior reports.

5. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply

the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and repert the information in
the blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Line

Current Year
{(in doliars) (in doliars})
{e) {f)

Previous Year

(g)

Current Year
(in dollars)

Previous Year
(in dollars)
(h)

Current Year
(in dollars)

()

Previous Year No,
(in dollars)
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Information on Utility Operating Income is on page 114-A.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Data of Report Year of Report

X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Reference Total Total

Line Account Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date
No. Number Date Balance Balance

for Year for Year

(a) {b} (¢) {d)

27 |Net Utility Operating Income {Carried forward from page 114-A) 5,823,628 6,569,925
28 | Othar Income and Deductions
28 [Other Income

30 Nonutility Operating Income

31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415}

32 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416)

33 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1} 119

37 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 11,747 11,586
38 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 52,156 78,980
39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 657,779 667,724
40 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) (37,916) {3.770)
41 TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 683,766 754,500

42 |Other Inceme Deductions

43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
45 Donatigns {(426.1)

48 Life Insurance (426.2)

47 Penalties (426.3)

48 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activilies (426.4)

49 Other Deductions (426.5) 340 672 {6,234)
50 TOTAL Other Income Deductions  (Total of fines 43 thru 49) 672 (6,234)
51 |Taxes Applicable to Cther Income and Deductions

52 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (406.2) 262-263

53 Income Taxes-Federal {(409.2) 202-A (173,884) (232,290)
54 Income Taxes-Other {409.2) 262-A (44,488) (1,418)
55 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235

56 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.2) 234-235

57 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5)
58 (Less) Investiment Tax Credits (420)
59 TOTAL Taxes cn Cther Inc. and Ded.  {Tofal of 52 thru 58) {218,372) {233,706)
80 Net Other Income and Beductions (Enter Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 466,066 514,560
61 | Interest Charges

62 |Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

63 |Amoriization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 258-258

64 |Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)

65 [{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259

66 |{Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

67 {Interest on Debt to Asscciated Companies (430) 340 2,578,600 2,623,553
68 |Other Interest Expense (431) 340 (196,142) 217,169
69 |(Less) Allow. for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr.{432) (31,497) (47,683)
70 Net Interest Charges {Enter Total of fines 62 thru 69) 2,350,961 2,793,039

71 |Income Before Extraordinary ltems {Enter Total of fines 27, 60, 70} 3,938,733 4,291,446

73 |Extraordinary income (434)
74 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435)

75 Net Extraordinary ltems {Enter Tolal of fine 73 less 74)

76 !Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263

77 |Extraordinary ltems After Taxes {Enter Total of fine 75 less 76)

78 |Net Income {Enter Tofal of lines 71 and 77) 3,938,733 4,291,446
FERC FORM NO. 2 {REV 06-04) Page 116
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This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1) Report in columns (b} {¢) and (e) the amounts of accumutated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of tax basis, where appropriate.
)

2) Report in columns (f) and {g) the amounts of other cash flow hedges.

3). For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a

footnote.
Unrealized Gains | Minimum Pension | Foreign Currency Other
Line Item and losses on | diability Adjustment Hedges Adjustrments
avallable-for-sale (net amount)
No. securities
(a) (b} e (d} (e}
1|Balance of account 219 at the Beginning of Preceding Year (6,119,216)
2|Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 219 te Net Income {1) 901,663
3|Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value 0
4|Total (lines 2 and 3) 901,663
5[Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding Year / Beginning of Current Year| (5,217,553)
6[Current Year Acfivity (1) 410,470
7|Current Year Changes in Fair Value 0
8{Total {lines 6 and 7) 410,470
9|Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Year {4,6807,083)

(1) Current year activity consists of unrecognized actuarial net gain/(foss) and prior service credit/{cost) for pensions and other post retirement benefits, net of tax.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (New 06-02)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Totals for each Net Income Total
Line Other Cash Other Cash category of (carried Forward Comprehensive
Flow Hedges Flow Hedges items recorded in from Page 1186, Income
No. [Specify] [Specify] Account 219 Line 78)
{ fQ) (7] )
1 {6,118,2186)
2 901,663
3 0
4 901,663
5 (5,217,553)
6 410,470
7 0
8 410,470
9 (4,807,083)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (New 06-02) Page 117a



Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date: of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

[. Report all charges in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and
unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings
aceount in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436.439 inclusive). Show the contra primary

account affected in columan (&).

2. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Aceount 439, ddiustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings,
Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5, Show dividends for each class and seres of capital stock.

Line Item Contra Pritary Current Year Previous Year
Na. Account Affected Amount Amount
(in dollars}) (in dollars)
Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2016
(a) (2) (b) (¢}
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS

1 Balance - Beginning of Period
2 Charges (Identify by prescribed retained eamings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
3.01 Credit: Unrecognized Actuarial Gain - .
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

({Total of lines 3.01 thru 3.05) - -
4.01 Debit:  Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/Loss Tax - -

s TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Account 438)

(Total of lines 4.01 thru 4.05) . -
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 less Acct 418.1) 3,938,733 4,291,446
7 Appropriatiens of Retained Earnings {Account 436)
8
9 Dividends Declared-Preferred Steck {Account 437)
10
11 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
11.01 |Dividend to Southern Company Gas 2,796,433 3,393,896
12 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

(Total of lines 11.01 thru 11.04) 2796433 3,393,896
13 Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed

Subsidiary Earnings
14 Balance - End of Year {Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13} 12,786,922 11,644,622
15 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
16 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215} (footnote details)
17 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
18 TOTAL Appropriated Refained Earnings-AmortizationReserve, Federal {Account 215.1)
19 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings{Accaunts 215, 215,1}(Total of lines 16 and 17)
20 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings{Accounts 215, 215.1)(Total of lines 16 and 17)
21 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216} {Total of lines 14 and 20) 12,786,922 11,644 622
22 UNAPPRCPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
23 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
24 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
25 {less) Dividends Received {Debhit)
26 Other Changes (Explain)
27 Balance-End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page 118 - 119



Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1, Infermation about nencash investing and financing activities sheuld be previded
on page 122, Provide also on page 122 a raconciliation batween “Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Year" with related amount on the balance shest.

2. Under "Other" spacify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other; Include gains and losses pertaining lo operating
activiies only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activitias should
be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of intarest pald {net of

amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Current Year Pravious Year
Line | DESCRIPTION {See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amount Arnount
(in dollars) (In dollars)
1213117 12131116
No. @ {b) {c}
1 _|Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 116) 3 3,938,733 4,291,446
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 6,758,843 5,405,321
5 Amortizaticn of.  {Specify)
5.01 Additions to leased property
] Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 2,871,529 2,641,121
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments {Net)
8 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivahles (2,370,150) (2,990,651)
9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 849,817 1,111,392
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
11 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 3,335,166 226,690
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets {744,229) (245,505)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 911,855 -
14 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {20,659) (78,955}
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits {454,192) {197,447}
16 Net Increase (Decrease) in Provisian for Pension and Benefits (1,441,773) 1,325,928
16.01 Other. Prepayments and other Miscelianeous Debits (1,284,625) 686,439
16.02 Qther. Miscellaneous Other Provisions 457,522 (129,274)
17 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
18 (Total of lines 2 thru 16.09) 12,798,837 13,046,801
19
20 [Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
21 Construction and Acquisition of Ptant (including land):
22 Capital Expenditures {20,692,627) {11,591,914}
23
24
25 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant:
26
27 Other:
27.01 Cost of Removal (Net of Proceeds) (533,351} (314,979)
27.02 Praceeds from Sale of Utility Plant 57,052 31,107
28 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27.02) (21,168,926) {11,875,786)
29
30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets
31 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets
32
33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
34 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
35 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances 1o)
36 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
37
38 Purchase of Investment Securities
39 Proceeds from Sales of Invesiment Securities

Note:
Income {axes paid for the year 2017:
Interest paid for the year 2017;

770,972
2,797,238

{1} Excludes AGL Services Company allocated depreciation expense in the amount of $568,183 for cument year and $305,684 for prior year.

{2) The change In regulatory tax Fability is reflected as a component of deferred taxes rather than as a component of Other Regulatory Liabilities.
(3) Excludes Unrecovered Purchased Gas Cost reflected as a separate line item below,
(4) For 2017, ($1,441,773) is comprised of the change in Acct 228.3 - Accum. Prov. far Pensions and Benefits of ($2,123,768), plus Qther Comprehensive Income
of $681,965. For 2016, $1,325,928 is comprised of the change in Acct 228.3 - Accum, Prov, for Pensions and Benefits of ($192,903), plus Other Comprehensive

Inceme of $1,518,831.

Page 120
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Name of Respondent

Chattancoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Criginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT QOF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities: Include at Other (Line 27) net cash outflow to
acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do not include on this statement
the dollar amount of leases capitalized per U.S. of A, General
Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5. Codes used:
{a) Net Proceeds or payments
{b) Bonds, Debentures, and other long-term debt,
{c)} Include commercial paper.
{d) Identify separate such items as investments fixed assets,
intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
7. Atlines 5, 16, 27, 47, 56, 58, and 65, add rows as necessary to
report all data. Number the extra rows in sequence, 5.01, 5.02, etc.

Line | DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Previous Year
Amount Armount
(in dollars) (in dollars)
1213117 12/31/16
No. (a) {b) {©
40 Loans Made or Purchased
41 Collections on Loans
42
43 Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
44 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory
45 Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
46 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 Other:
47.01
48 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Aclivities
49 (Total of lines 28 thru 47.01)
50
51 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
52 Proceeds from Issuance of:
53 Long-Term Debt 4,856,447 (320,237)
54 Preferred Stock
55 Commaon Stock 1,758,550 179,012
56 Other: APIC
57 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt
58 Other: Advances from (Repayments to) Associated Companies 4,551,520 2,362,693
58.01
59 Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Tolal of lines 53 thru 58.02) 11,166,517 2,221,468
60
61 Payments for Retirement of: ]
62 Long-Term Debt
63 Preferred Stock
64 Commen Stock
85 Other:
65.01 Intercompany loans
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt
67 Other: Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock
69 Dividends on Common Stock Paid to Parent 2,796,433 3,393,896
70 Net Cash Provided by {Used in} Financing Activities
71 (Total of lines 59 thru 69) 8,370,084 {1,172,428)
72
73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
74 (Total of lines 18, 49 and 71) .
75
76 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
77
78 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Chattanooga Gas Company An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[] AResubmission December 31, 2017

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

1.

12,

13.

. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained Eamings for the year, and
Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof, Classify the disclosuras according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and in the same
level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders.

. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal Revenue
Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated
by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions {(PBCP) plans, and post-employment benefit plans as
required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individuat plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on the accounting for
the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition cbligations or assets, gains or losses,
the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's ptan or trust curtailments, terminations, transfers, or
reversions of assets.

. Furnish details on the respondent's asset retirement obligations {ARQ) as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclese the amounts recovered
through rates to settle such obligations, Identify and mechanism of account in which recovered funds are being placed (i.e. frust funds, insurance
policies, suretly bonds). Furnish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligationsand any changes in the measurement of method of
accounting for the obligations. Include details on the accounting of the settiement of the cobligations and any gains or losses expected or incurred on the
settlement.

. Provide a list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period.

. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses of each tracked cost and special surcharge.

. Where Account 189, Unamertized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamorlized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an explanation,
providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such restrictions.

. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporiing year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that directly
affect the respendent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales of gas pipeline
facilities or the sate of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e., production, gathering), major
pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s}, and distributions of capital,

Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the Company may need to refund a material amount to the utility's
customers or that the ulility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affectad the gross revenues or
costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or to
recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases. No contingency exists that would require a refund to, or from, Chattanooga Gas
Company at this time,

Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
ravenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense
Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
allocations and apporticnments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholder are applicable and furnish the
data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

1. The December 31, 2017 capitalization balances reflect adjustments made for regulatory purposes to reflect a target capitalization ratio consistent with capital structure
autharized in Docket 08-00183 of the Tennessee Public Utility Comission {TPUC). The adjustments Include an increase in equity reflected in account 207--Premium cn
Capital Stock of $1,758,550, and a decrease in account 223--Advances from Assoclated Companies of $4,856,447. The offset to these adjustments is an increase to
account 234—Accounts Payable Associated Companies of $6,614,997.

The Tax Culs and Jobs Act signed into law on December 22, 2017 and became effective on January 1, 2018, The TPUC, issued an order effective January 1, 2018
thal requires Ghattanooga Gas Company {Chaltanooga Gas) to track as a regulatory liability the impact of the Tax Reform Legislation, Including the reduction in the
corparate inceme tax rate to 21% and the impact of excess deferred income taxes. The TPUC's order required Chattanooga Gas to file proposals to reduce rates or
make other ratemaking adjustments to account for the impact of the Tax Reform Legislation. Chatlanccga Gas made the required filing as pari of its February 15, 2018
general base rate case filing.

2, Naone,

3. Refer to Seuthern Cempany Gas* 2017 Annual Repart an Form 10-K that was filed with the Security and Exchange Commission as part of The Southern Cempany's
combined Farm 10-K on February 20, 2018 (Southern Company Gas' 2017 Form 10-K).

4. None,

5. None.

6. In accordance with Rule 1220-4-7 of the TPUC the cost of gas incurred by Chattanooga Gas is recorded in the Deferred Gas Cost Account and recovered through the
operation of the Purchase Gas Adjustment /Actual Cost Adjustment mechanism. As required by Rule 1220-4-7.03(2), each year the Company files with the TPUG an
annual repert reflecling the transactions in the Deferred Gas Cost Account for the twelve months ended June 30. This report is audited by the Staff of the TPUC. The
report for the most recent reporting period ended June 30, 2017 was filed August 28, 2017,

. Mot applicable,

. None,

. None.

. On February 15, 2018, Chattanooga Gas filed a general base rate case with the TPUG requesting a $7 million Increase In annual base rate revenues, The requested
increase, which incorporated the effects of the Tax Reform Legislation, was based on a projected test year ending June 30, 2019 and a ROE of 11.25%. Tha TPUC is
expected to rule on the requested increase In the third quarter 2018, No cantingency exists that would require a refund to, or from, Chattancoga Gas at this time.

[ R RS ]

11, None,
12. None,
13. Refer to Southem Company Gas' Farm 10-K.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A resubmission December 31, 2017

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMCRTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line ltem Total

(b)

(a)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 |In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 274,244,481

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified 4,979,226

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 279,223,707

9 [Leased to Others

10 |Improvements to Leased Property

11 _|Construction Work in Progress 8,564,707

12 |Acquisition Adjustments ‘ 11,474,784

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 289,263,198

14 [Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. {128,142,984)

18 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 171,120,214
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 |In Service:

18 | _ Depreciation

19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant (Retirements)

21a Accumulated Removal Obligations (26,057,064)
22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 123,425,304)
23 |Leased to Others

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)
27 |lmprovements to Leased Property

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

il

30 TOTAL Improvements to Leased Property (Total of lines 28 and 29)

31 [Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 [Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. {4,717,680)
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)

a3 (Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) (128,142,984)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
X An Original

Date of Report

Year of Report

Chattanooga Gas Company A resubmission December 31, 2017
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common Line
No.
c) (d) (e} {

1

2

274,244,481 3

4

5

4,979,226 6

7

279,223,707 8

8
10

8,564,707 11
11,474,784 12
289,263,198 13
(128,142 ,984) 14

171,120,214

| 973682400 | | |

(26,057,064)

(123,425,304)

(4.717.680)

{128,142,984)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103, and 108)

1. Report below the original cost of plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Alse to be included in

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Senvice (Classified), this page and the next
include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account 103, Experimental Gas
Plant Classified, and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas,

3, Inctude in columnn {c) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements

for the cument or preceding years.

4, Enclose in parerthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative

effect of such accounts.
5, Classify Account 108 accarding to prescribed on an estimated basis

column (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year
reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
account at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative
distribution of such retirement, on an estimated basis, with appropriate
contra entry {o the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior
year's unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
in account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c)
and (d},

Line Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
b c
i NTANGIBLE FLART S ————
2 301 Organization 46,201
3 302 Franchises and Consents 2,028
4 303 Miscelianeous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total lings 2 thru 4) 48,229
3 PRODUCTION PLANT
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8 325.1 Producing Lands
9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 325.3 Gas Righis
11 325.4 Rights-of Way
12 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13 326 Gas Well Structures
14 327 Field Compressor Station Structures
15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
16 329 Other Structures
17 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
18 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
18 332 Field Lines
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
23 336 Purification Equipment
24 337 Other Equipment
25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Develepment Costs
26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 25)
27 PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT -
28 340 Land and Land Rights
29 341 Structures and Improvements
30 342 Exiraction and Refining Equipment
31 343 Pipe Lines
32 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
33 345 Compressor Equipment
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103, and 108) {Continued)

including the reversals of the prior year tentative account distributions of
these amounts. Careful observance cof the above instructions and the texts  classifications.
of Account 101 and 106 will aveid serious omissions of respondent's
reported amount for plant actually in service at the end of the year,

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant
accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary
account classifications arising from distiibution of amount initially recorded
in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in
column {e) the amaunts with respect accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition, adjustments, ete.

and show in column {f) enly the offset {o the debits or credits to pAmary account

7. Far account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and
if substantiaf in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reperted balance and changes in Account
102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date

of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as
required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of such filing.

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
d
i
{33,638) 12,563 | 301 2
(2,028) - 302 3
303 4
35,666 12,563 5
6
7
325.1 8
325.2 9
325.3 i0
3254 11
325.5 12
326 13
327 14
328 15
329 16
330 17
331 18
332 19
333 20
334 21
335 22
336 23
337 24
338 25
26
.| 27
340 28
341 29
342 30
343 31
344 32
345 a3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
() €

34| 346 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
35| 347 347 Other Equipment
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 35)
37 TOTAL Natural Gas Preduction Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 and 36)
38
39 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 and 38)
40 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
41 Underground Storage Plant
42f 350.1 350.1 Land
43[350.2 3502 Rights-of-Way
44| 351 351 Structures and Improvements
45| 352 352 Wells
46| 3521 3521 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
47| 352.2 352.2 Reservoirs
48| 352.3 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
48| 353 353 Lines
50| 354 354 Compressor Station Equipment
61| 355 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment
52{ 356 356 Purification Eguipment
53| 357 357 Other Equipment
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant {Enter Total of lines 42 thru 53)
85 Other Storage Plant
56| 380 360 Land and Land Rights 693,886
57| 361 361 Structures and Improvements 10,288,324 30,307
58] 362 362 Gas Holders 7,853,856 82,821
59| 363 | 363 Purification Equipment 528,383
60| 363.1 363.1 Liguefaction Equipment 5,251,707 389,079
61] 363.2 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 2,067,144 284518
62| 363.3 363.3 Compressor Equipment 2,731,450
63] 363.4 3634 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 283,077
64| 363.5 3635 Other Equipment 2,143,973
65 364.8 Other Equipment
86 TOTAL Other Storage Plant {Enter Total of lines 56 thru 64) 31,841,800 796,725
67 Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas Terminating and Processing Plant
68| 364.1 364.1 Land and Land Rights
69] 364.2 3642 Siructures and Improvements 520,735 396,844
70| 3643 3643 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
71| 3644 3644 LNG Transportation Equipment
72| 3645 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 961,554 9,093
73] 364.6 3646 Compressor Station Equipment
74| 364.7 364.7 Communications Equipment
75| 364.8 364.8 Other Equipment 732,264 1,248,929
76 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natl Gas, Terminaling and Processing Plant {lines 67-74) 2,214,553 1,654,866
77 TOTAL Nat'| Gas Storage and Processing Plant {Total of lines 54,65 and 75) 34,056,353 2,451 .591
78
79) 365.1 365.1 Land and Land Rights
80} 365.2 365.2 Rights-of-Way
81 366 366 Structures and Improvements
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounis 101, 102 103, and 108) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
(@) (e) ® (@)
346 34
347 35
36
37
38
39
40
41
350.1 42
3680.2 43
3514 44
352 45
352.1 46
352.2 47
3523 48
353 49
354 50
355 51
356 52
357 53
54
] 55
693,886 | 360 56
(20,000 10,298,631 | 361 57
7,936,677 | 362 58
528,383 | 363 59
5,640,786 | 363.1 60
2,361,662 | 363.2 61
2,731,450 | 363.3 62
283,077 | 363.4 63
2,143,973 | 363.5 64
65
20,000 32,618,525 66
67
364.1 68
917,579 | 364.2 69
364.3 70
364.4 71
970,647 | 364.56 72
364.6 73
) a64.7 74
1,981,193 | 364.8 75
| 3,869,419 76
20,000 36,487,944 77
e e —— 7
365.1 79
365.2 80
366 81
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Qriginal
Chattanooga Gas Company A resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103, and 108) (Continued)
Line Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
{b) {c)
82| 367 367 Mains
83| 368 368 Compressor Station Equipment
84| 389 369 Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment
85 370 370 Communication Equipment
86| 37 371 Other Equipment
87 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totzls of lines 78 thru 85)
88 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
89| 374 374 Land and Land Rights 750,750 36,926
90| 375 375 Structures and Improvements 72,479 187,017
91| 376 376 Mains 130,726,784 5,578,472
921 377 377 Compressor Station Equipment 702,643
93] 378 378 Measuring and Regulating Sta. Equipment-General 1,056,195 22,249
94| 378 379 Measuring and Regulating Sta, Equipment-City Gate 1,752,454 877,184
95| 380 380 Services 61,858,135 1,698,264
96| 381 381 Meters 17,244,168 580,508
g7| 382 382 Meter Installations 3,399,434 211,162
98| 383 383 House Regulators 4,715,029 79,308
89] 384 384 House Reg. Installations 287,416 16,508
100} 385 385 industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 138,553
101] 386 386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 16,919
102| 387 387 Other Equipment 386,205 60,387
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total lines 88 thru 101) 223,107,164 9,348,985
104 GENERAL PLANT
105| 389 389 Land and Land Rights 119,084 -
106 390 380 Structures and Improvements 6,697
107| 391 301 Office Furniture and Equipment 5,420,865 3,793,559
108/ 392 392 Transportation Equipment 1,668,930 91,548
108} 393 303 Stores Equipment 17,547
110] 394 384 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 368,003 36,904
111| 395 395 Laboratory Equipment
112] 386 396 Power Operated Equipment 416,397 90,383
113] 397 387 Communication Equipment 408,883 32,313
114 398 358 Miscellaneous Equipment 206,995 -
115 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 104 thru 113) 8,626,704 4,051,404
116] 399 399 Other Tangible Property
117 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 114 and 115) 8,626,704 4,051,404
118 TOTAL Accounts 101 and 106} 265,838,450 15,851,980
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
120 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8) I
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
122 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service (Enter Total lines 117 thru 120) 265,838,450 15,851,980
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Originat
A resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102 103, and 106) {(Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
(d) (e) ) L))
367 82
368 83
368 84
370 85
371 86
87
a8
787,676 | 374 89
258,496 | 375 a0
(1,695,951) {270,871) 134,339,434 | 376 91
(702,643} - 377 92
599,755 1,678,189 | 378 93
102,888 2,732,526 | 379 94
(264,644} 63,291,755 | 380 85
(509,637) (64) 17,314,975 | 381 96
{3,390) 3,607,206 | 382 a7
(155) 4,794,182 | 383 98
303,924 | 384 59
138,553 | 385 100
16,919 | 386 101
446,592 | 387 102
2,473,777 270,871 64 229,711,437 103
104
(19,927) 99,157 | 389 105
6,697 | 390 106
(718,242) 1,180,288 9,686,470 | 391 107
(39,883) (7.888) 1,712,697 | 392 108
17,547 | 393 108
(609) 404,298 | 394 110
395 111
(54,315) 452,465 [ 396 112
441,196 { 397 113
(15,759) 191,236 | 398 114
(848,745) 1,182,400 13,011,763 115
399 116
(848,745) 1,182,400 13,011,783 117
(3,378,188} (270.,871) 1,182,336 278,223,707 118
119
120
121
(3,378,188) (270,871) 1,182,338 279,223,707 122
[Next page is 212]
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Name of Respondent

Chattanoaga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS PROPERTY AND CAPACITY LEASED FROM OTHERS

and capacity leased from others for gas operations.

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas propary

2. For all leases in which the average annual [ease payment over the initial
term of the lease exceeds $500,000, provide in column (¢}, if applicable: the property
or capacity leased. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

Line Name of Lessor

=
o

(a@)

{b)

Description of Lease

{c)

Lease Payments For
2017 (Current Year)
(d)

ARI
Wheels, Inc.
Dillard Partnership

David Conley

Do~ N A WN =

Vehicles
Vehicles
Chattanooga Service Center

Cleveland Service Center

26,269
22
148,926

7,800

45 |TOTAL

183,017
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS (ACCOUNT 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in pracess of construction

(Account 107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonsiration” prejects last, under a caption

Rasearch, Davelopment,

3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

and Demaonstration (see Account 10T of the Uniform Systam of Assounts),

Line Description of Project

=
Q

(a}

(Account 107)
()]

Construction Work in Progress - Gas

Estimated Additional
Cost of Project
{c)

Mandatory Projects
Support Projects

Gas Operations

Fleet

New Business Projects
information Tech Projects
Minor Projects

(= e -5 T O P I X

A&awmwwwmmmmwwmrumwumwMm-n-x—-—-—s----x_-m
N2 OO YO WNCOoOOR-IMMADN IO OCENOO EAONaO

455,046
6,222,877
1,053,872

296,703

181,205

112,402

242,802

i-N
oW

TOTAL

8,564,707
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Name of Respondent This Repart 1s: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017

GENERAL DESCRIPTION CF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates,
overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the  in accordance with provisicns of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of
amount capitalized, {c) the method of distribution to construction Accounts.

foks, method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect
different types of construction, (¢} basis of differentiation in rates for different types of adjustment to the computations below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of
construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. (a) Capitalized overheads include Administrative and General Salaries, Office Supplies and Expenses, Emgployee Pensions and Benefits,

{0) (1) Administrative and General Salaries and Office Supplies and Expenses are capitalized on the basis of the ratio of construction payralt to total company payrolt
excluding Administrative and General Salaries, for twelve months ended 12/31/2017.
E=FxG.
Where:
E = Monthly A & G Salaries and Supplies Capitalized*
F = Current menth actual A & G Salaries and Supplies
G = A & G Capitalization Ratio
*E is allocated 1o Construciion Work In Progress on the basis of the percentage calculated by dividing the current menth's total amount to be capitalized by the
current month's total charges to construction. E is distributed to all projects having charges for the current month at a uniform percentage.

(2) Employee Pensions and Benefits are capitalized monthiy, using the following formuta, and data for the twelve months ended 12/31/17:
A={BICxD)

Where:

A = Monthly Employes Pensions and Benefits Capitalized

B = Employee Pensions and Benefits Expense

C = Total Company Payroll

D = Current Month Construction Payroll {including Administrative and General Salaries Capitalized)

(3} Engineering Costs--a predetermined percentage of expense for certaln engineering departments.

Amounts computed under (b)(2) are distributed to Construction Work in Progress on the basis of a percentage calculated by dividing the amount to be capitalized by
the current month payrolt charges to construction. Engineering Costs are allocated 1o projects based on the percantage of each projects'’s expenditure to total.

{c

{d) ASG Salaries, Office Supplies & Expenses, and Empleyee Benefits are distributed te all jobs having payroll changes for the curment month at a uniform percentaga.
Engineering costs are allocated based on the percentage of capital expenditure for each project to total,

{e} No differentiation for A&G Sataries, Office Supplies & Expenses, and Employee Benefits and Pensions, Engineering costs are allocated to mandatory, new business,
and support projects.

(N Indirectly assigned.
The annual rate used for capitalizing the allowance for funds used during censtruction was 7.41 percent determined on the basis of the approximate cost of capital
2. employed to finance the construction program. AFUDC is calculated on all eligible charges based on the eligible project types and activities. AFUDC eligible projects
do not have requirements for minimum dolfar amount or time to complete; therefore, AFUDC is calculated on all eligible charges beginning on the first month incurred
until the month that the charges are cleared from the project by entering and closing a completion report in the Project Costing system. The AFUDC rate is equal to
the authorized cost of capital in effect during the year. The calculation is as follows:

{a) ((Current Monthly Expenditures x .0741/12) /2} + {{Cumulative Expenditures x .0741/12)
3. Not applicable.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For tine {5), column (d) below, enter the rate granied in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate eamed during
the preceding 3 years.
1, Components of Formula {derived from actual balances and actual cost rates):

Title Amount Capitalization Ratio Cost Rate Percentage
(Percent)
(@ ()] © d
(1) Average Short-Term Debt 8 11.60%
(2) Short-Term Interest _+
(3} Long-Term Debt ] A42.34% d 6.03%
[4) Preferred Stock P 0.00% p_ 0.00%
(5) Commaort Equity C 45.06% c 10.05%
(8) Tutal Capitalization 100.00%
(7) Average Construetivn Work in Progress Balance W

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds  s(S/W) + d[(D/D+P+C))}{1-(S/W)]

3. Rate for Other Funds  [1-(SM)][p(PHD+P+CY) + c(CHD+P+C))]

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 2.79%
h. Rate for Other Funds - 4.62%
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is;
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

Chattanooga Gas Company

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

1. Explain in a foctnote any important adjustments during year.

2, Explain in a foctnote any difference between the amourt for book cost of plant retired, line 10,
column (¢}, and that reported for gas plant in service, page 204-209, column {d), excluding retirements

of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 308 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of

depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is removed form service.

reserve functior: classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize tha book

accounting.
If the respondent has a

significant amount of gas plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the various

sequence, e.g, 7.01,7.02, elc.

cast of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year
and in the appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interast credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depraciation

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as nacessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbaered in

Line ltem Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. {c+d+e) Service for Future Use fo Others
{a) (b {c) {d) (e}
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

1 |Balance Beginning of Year 124,619,791 124,619,791
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 {403} Depreciation Expense 6,759,843 6,759,843
4 {403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirements Costs
5 (413} Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others
<] Transporiation Expenses - Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Clearing (Specify): Adjustments

8.01 Provision for Additions to Leased Property
9 |TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Total of lines 3 thru 8.) 6,759,843 6,759,843 |(1
10 [Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired (3,378,188) {3,378,188)
12 Cost of Removal (633,351) (633,351)
13 Salvage (Credit) 37,125 37,125
14 |TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Total of lines 11 thru 13) (3,874,414) (3,874,414)
15 |Other Debit or Credit Items {Reclass of Amartizable Assets): 19,927 19,927

Change in Account Reserve for Amortization Adjustment

15.01 Acquisition costs (10.085) {10,085)

15.02 Transfers and Adjustments 627,925 627,925
16 |Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,9,14,15 t0 15.2) 128,142,987 128,142,987

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Fuctional Classifications

17 |Production-Manufactured Gas
18 |Prod. and Gathering-Natural Gas
19 |Products Extraction-Natural Gas
20 [Underground Gas Storage
21 |Other Storage Plant 14,186,922 14,186,922
22 |[Base Lead LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant
23 [Transmission
24 |Distribution 102,606,372 102,606,372
25 |General 11,348,690 11,349,690 |(2)
26 |TOTAL {Total of lines 17 thru 25) 128,142,984 128,142,984

(1) Depreciation provision excludes $568,183 of expense allocation retained in AGL Services Company reserve balances
(2) Includes $4,717,680 of acquisition adjustment accumulated amertization.

FERC FORM NO. 2 {(12-98)
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Name of Respondent

Chattangoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

Decamber 31, 2017

GAS STORED {ACCOUNTS 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas inventory reported in columns
{d), {f), (@), and (h) {(such as to corect cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements),
explain in a footnote the reason for the adjustments, the Bth and dollar amount of adjustment

2. Report in column {g) all encroachments during the year upon the valumes designated as base gas,

column (b}, and system balancing gas, column (e}, and gas property recordable in the plant accounts.

3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions.

charged and credited, Also, state in a footnote the method used to report storage (i.e., fixed asset method or inventory
method).
Line Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
{Account {Account {Account {Account {Account {Account {Account Total
17.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
No. {a) (b € (d} (e) {f) (g) (h (i}

1 |Batance at Beginning

of Year $ BEE5303 [ § 5,252,615 3 11,937,818
2 |Gas Delivered to Storage (4) 5 8,800,909 [ $ 3,109,425 $ 11.810.334
3 |Gas Withdrawn fram

Starage $ 8,775,684 | $ 3,620,887 § 12,396,771
4 _|Other Debits and Credits (5) 5 {320604)| § - $ (320,604)
5 |Balanca at End of Year $ 6,389,724 | § 4,741,053 5 11,130,777
& |Dth 2171,843 1,361,814 3,533,757
7 1Amount Per Dth $ 29418 3.48 $ 3.15

1. No adjustments.

2. Not applicabla,

3. Inventories are stated at weighted average cost of gas.

4, Includes net cash cut transactions

5. Includes the following:

Natural Gas LNG TOTAL
Beginning Balance 3 56,708 56,708
Activity far Year $ (320,604) {320,604)
Ending Balance $ (263,898) {263,896)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original Mo, Da, Yr}
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

. Report below the particulars (details) an cach prepayment,

Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of
No. Year (in dollars)
(2) )]
1 Prepaid SGA Dues 61
2 [Prepaid Honeywell Software Maintenance 10,333
3 Prepaid Tennessee One-Call Services 64,605
4 Prepaid Taxes 3,308,890
5 TOTAL 3,183,889
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCOUNT 182.1)
Line | Description of Extraordinary Loss [Include the Balance at Total Losses WRITTEN QFF Balance at
No. date of loss, the date of Commission Beginning Amount Recopnized DURING YEAR End of Year
authorization to use Account 182.1 and period of of year of Loss During Year
amortization {mo, yr, to mo, yo)] Add rows as Account Amount
necessary to report all data. Charged
(a) (b) (©) [(c)] (e) [43] 1]
1 None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
o_[roTaL |
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)
Line { Description of unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Balance Total Cost WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. Study Costs [Include in the description of costs Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year
the date of Commission authorization to use of Year of Charges During Year
Account 182.2 and period of amortization (mo,
¥r, to mo, yr)] Add rows as necessary to report
all data. Number rows in sequence beginning
with next row number after the last row Account Amount
number used for extraordinary property losses. Charged
(2} ® (<) {d) e H 4]
i None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 |TOTAL
[Next page is 232}
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Name of Respondent

Chattanocga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Origingl
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for concemning cther regulatory
assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory

agencies (and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show periad of amortization

in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less
than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regutatory Commission Expenses" that are also

reported on pages 350 - 3561, Reguiatory Commission Expenses.

5. Provide in a footnote, for each line item, the regulatory citation where
authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted (e.g. Commission Order, state
commission order, court decision.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{b)

Debits/(Credits)

{c)

WRITTEN OFF
DURING YEAR

Account Amount
Charged

(d) (e)

Balance at
End of Year

®

Alignment and Usage Adjustment (AUA)

Rate Case Expense

3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

289,027

1,261,306
321,468

40{TOTAL

289,027

1,582,774

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

MISCELLANEQOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186)

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous deferred 2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in
column {a).

debits.

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

{a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(9]

Debits

{c)

Credits

Account
Charged
(d)

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

Other Deferred Debits

CE~NDO A WN -

10,085

40 |TOTAL

10,085

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-986)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 190)

accounting for deferred income taxes.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Atlines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data. Number the
additionaf rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, ete. and 6.01, 6.02, efc,

Line Account Subdivisions Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. Beginning of Year
Amounts Debited to Amounts Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b} {c) (d)

1 Account 190
2 Electric
3 (Gas 2,800,022 - 186,170
4 Other (Define)
5 Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 2,800,022 - 186,170
6 Other (Specify)
6.01
6.02
7 TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6.02) 2,800,022 186,170
3 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 693,821 - -
10 State Income Tax 2,106,201 - 186,170
11 Local Income Tax
FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 234




Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:

X An QOriginal
A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 180) (Continued)

4. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required.

5. Inthe space provided below, identify by amount and classification, significant
items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant
amaounts listed under "Qther."

CHANGES BURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS Balance at Line
End of Year Na.
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited DEBITS CREDITS
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 | Acct No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) U] (9) (It} {1} (i) (k)
1
2
283 356,494 QCl 749,829 2,592 857 |3
- |4
283 356,494 QCI 749,829 2,592 857 |5
6
6.01
6.02
283 356,494 QcClI 749,829 2,592,857 |7
8
283 356,494 165 £93,821 356,494 [9
o]e]] 56,008 2,236,363 [10
11

FERC FORM NO.2 {12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattancoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 AND 204}

1. Report below the details called for concerning commeon and preferred
stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class.
Show separate totals for common and preferred stock,

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the
articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

3. Give details concemning shares of any ¢lass and series of stock authorized to be
issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange
(a)

Line
No.

Number of Shares
Authorized by Charter|

(b

Par or Stated Value
Per Share

(©

Call Price at
End of Year

()

Common Stock
Common

1,000,000

1.00

Total Common Stock

1,000,000

1.00

WD AW =

None

Total Preferred Stock

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X AnOriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 AND 204) (Continued)

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the

dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative,
3. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is

nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued
capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET

(Total amount outstanding without

reduction for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REQUIRED STOCK

{Account 217)

IiN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares
(e}

Amount

1]

Shares
(@)

Cost
{n

Shares

@)

Amount

{

Line
No.

10,000

10,000

2,363,278

10,000

10,000

2,363,278

None

O~ O h W=

Bl 03 00 W W W WWWWANMRNMPMMNMMNMMORNNRORD 3 2 a2 g a3
COONTOOAWON2O0O0OD0ONDIAAEAODNTOO~NOOAWNOO
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X  AnOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr}
Chattancoga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(ACCOUNTS 202, 203, 205, 208, 207, and 212)
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and 3. Describe in a foomote the agreement and transactions under which a
seties of capital stock. conversion liability existed under Account 203, Comrmon Stack Liabitity for
2. TFor Account 202, Common Stock Snbscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Conversion, or Account 208, Preforred Stock Linkility for Conversion, at the end of
Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on each class year.
at the end of year. 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk in
column (b), any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over
stated values of stocks without par value,
Line Name of Account and * Number Amount
No. Description of ltem of Shares
@ ()] (c} {d)
1 Premium on Capital Stock Account 207:
2 Premium on Common Stock 10,000 57,216,165
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL 10,000 57,216,165
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (ACCOUNTS 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information
specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide
a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well
as a total of all accounts for reconciliation with the balance sheet, page
112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a} Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State
amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) -
State amount and briefly explain the capital changes t hat gave rise to
amounts reperted under this caption including identification with the class
and series of stock to which related.

(¢} Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
{Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and
balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and
debit identifled by the class and series of stock to which related.

{d} Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts
included in this account according to captions that, together with brief
explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise
fo the reported amounts.

Line ltem
No. {a)

Amount
(b)

Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital
Beginning of year

Activity during the year

End of year

187,472

187,472

40| Total

187,472

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNTS 221, 222, 223, AND 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concemning long-term debt 3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on

included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from  notes and advances on open accounts, Designate demand notes as such,

Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances *

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of  Wwere received.

the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 4, For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and
date of court order under which such certificates were issued.

Line Class and Series of Obligation and Nominal Date Date of Qutstanding
No. Name of Stock Exchange of Issue of Issue Maturity (Total amount
outstanding without
reduction for
amounts held by
respondent)
(a) (b) ] (d)
Affiliate Prommissory Note (1) 12/31/2008 12/30/2038 57,114,871

WL WWMRNMNMNMNRMMNMURMONMBOAMAS A a3 3 o ok i e
WRN A0~V ARON OO TOONAE,WORN2Q@ONGT D WN -

[ %)
I

(1) Note issued and adjusted periodically to attain target capitalization ratios consistent with capital structure authorized
in Tennessee Regulatory Authority Docket 09-00183. See Note (1) of Page 122 for additional details.

0 L LY W
O W~

£y
(=]

57,114,871

ToTAL .
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNT 221, 222, 223,and 224) (Continued)

authorization numbers and dates.

the pledge.

5. In a supplement statement, give explanatory detalls for Accounts 223 and
224 of net changes during the year. With respect lo long-temm advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year (b) interest added to
principal amount, and (¢) principal repaid during year. Give Cammission

B. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give
particulars (details) in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and purpose of

7. If the respondent has any tong-term securities that have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote,

8. Ifinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of year, include such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference between the
total of column (f) and the total Account 427, interest on Long-Tarm Debt and Account 430, Interest on

Debf to Associafed Companies,

9. Give details conceming any leng-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet

issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Rate
{in %)

(e)

Amount

®

Reacquired
Bonds
{Account 222)

@

Sinking and
Other Funds

)

Redemption Price
Per $100 at
End of Year

(@

Line
No.

4.58% (2)

(2) Interest rate is as of December 31, 2017

2,399,097

2,399,087

FERC FORM NOQO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable 2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consclidated Federal
income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals and show computation of tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as
such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as return were to be filed,  if a separate retum were to be filed, indicating, however,

indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no faxable income for the year. member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the

Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. consolidated tax among the group members.
Line DETAILS Amount

No. (a) {b)

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 116) 3,938,733
2 [Reconciling ltems for the Year

3

4  |Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5

4]

7

8

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10 |Federal Income Tax 2,673,235
11 |Meals And Entertainment 5172
12 |Club Dues 725
13 |Lobbying Expenses 2,548
14  |Pensicn 126,992
15 JAccrued Bonus 103,061
16  |Miscellaneous Accrued Taxes 377,737
17 fincome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

18

19
20 {Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book [ncome

21  |Accrued Severence 10,000
22 |Bad Debt Reserve 19,988
23 |Accrued Post Retirement Benefits 347,413
24 |State Income Tax Deduction 5,899
25 |Insurance Reserve 4,649
25 |Depreciation 7,153,689
27 |Rate Case 321,468
28 |Unearned Revenue 3.000
29

30 |Federal Tax Net Income (638,003}
31 |Show Computation of Tax:

32 Tax @ 35% (223,301)
33 Prior Year Adjustments (287,387)
34 Total Current Federal income Tax before NOL Reclass to Deferred Income Tax Expense (510,688)
35 NOL Reclass to Deferred Income Tax Expense 356,494
36 Total Current Federal Income Tax after NOL Reclass to Deferred Income Tax Expense {154,194)
37

38

(1) Agrees to reconciliation of income taxes per the Statement of [ncome on Page 114-A.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98} Page 261
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
0
December 31, 2017

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total
taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gascline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the
taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are
known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final
accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in

both columns (d) and {(e). The balancing of this

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to
operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes
acecrued, (b) amounts credited to the portion of prepaid taxes charged to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts

other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for
each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line

Kind of Tax
{See Instruction 5)
{a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes
Accrued

(b)

Prepaid
Taxes

(c)

OO~ WN-

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show uiili

department where applicable and account charged.)

Line

(Account 408.1, 409.1)

Electric

0

Gas

{)

(Account 408.1, 409.1}

)]

Other Utility Department
(Account 408.1, 409.1)

Other Income and Deductions

{Account 408.2, 409.2)
1)}

OO~ hwh=

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending

(Mo, Da, Yr)

December 31, 2017

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers mare than one
year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying

the year in column {a).

6. Enfer all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f)
and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by

parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show
bath the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged

to utility plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account

or subaccount.

state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax,

taxes collected through payroll deductions cor otherwise pending transmittal of

such taxes to the taxing authority.

10. ltems under $250,000 may be grouped.

9. Far any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account,

Taxes Charged
During Year
(d)

Taxes Paid
During Year
(&)

Adjustments

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued
{Account 236)

() (@

Prepaid Taxes
{Included in Acct 165)

(h)

Line

OO~ b N

Extraordinary ltems
(Account 409.3)
(m)

Other Utility Opn. Income
(Account 408.1, 409.1)
(n)

Adjustment to Ret. Earnings
(Account 439)
(o)

Other

(2]

Line

Woo~®mgh WK -

Refer to Page 262-A.

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)

Page 263




CHATTANOOGA GAS COMPANY
Schedule of Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged
For the Calendar Year Ended December 31, 2017

Beginning-of-Year Balance Current Year Activity End-of-Year Balance
Kind of Tax Accrued Prepaid Total Taxes Total Taxes Accrued Prepaid
Line (see instruction 5) Taxes Taxes Charged Paid Adjustments Taxes Taxes Line
Ne. () (b} ©) @ (c) [0)] (8 (b No.
1 Federal: 1
2 Income 2
3 FYE 12.31.2017 - 1,645,491 154,194 12,663 621,547 2,433,895 3
4 Prior years 4
5 Payroll: 5
Fed Withholding Taxes - (395,315} 395,520 (205) -
6 Unemployment - ' - - 6
7 FICA & Medicare (14,514) (341,341) 346,301 (5) (9,559) 7
8 Total Federal (14,514) 1,645,491 (582,462) 754,484 621,337 (9,559) 2,433,895 8
9 State & County: 9
10 Income 10
11 FYE 12.31.2017 - 443,393 (5,900} 465,000 (27,399) 874,995 11
12 Prior years 12
13 Propenty (2,587,843) (1,899,988} 1,795,242 (2,692,089) 13
14 Gross Receipts tax and Franchise Fee (605,615) (1,167,576} 789,839 (983,352) 14
15 Sales & Use Tax - 10 (1,458,809) 1,449,183 9,616 - 15
16 Unemployment - 22 (168) 168 22) - 16
17 Maotor Fuel 17
18 Total State & County (3,193.458) 443 425 {4,532 540) 4,490,932 {17,805) (3,675,441} 874,995 8
19 Local: - 19
20 Business License 20
21 Gross Receipts 21
22 Sales & Use Tax 22
23 City Local Option Tax 23
29 Marta Tax Payable 24
25 Franchise (250,258) {123,996) 115,000 - (259,254) 25
26 Total Lacal! (250,258) - {123,996) 115,000 - (259,254 - 26
27 CUMULATIVE TOTAL (3,458,230) 2,088,916 (5,238,998) 5369416 603,532 (3,944,254) 3,308,890 27
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report |s:
X An Original

A Resubmissiocn

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

MISCELLANEOQUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued ligbilities at

the

2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped under approptiate title.

Line
No.

Balance at end of Year

(b

DN D AW N

NwWWWWUOUQMNNNNNNNNMA—\_AA_L_L_\_\_\.-\m
OB AN =000 ~NDGEWUN O O0CONO0 BN O

Unclaimed Customer Credits and Checks
Franchise Requirements
Interruptible Margin Credit Rider

435,898
556,274
2,379,415

I
[=]

TOTAL

3,372,587

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (ACCOUNT 253)

1. Repoit below the details called for concerming other deferred credits.

2, For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

(a)

DEBITS

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

{b)

Contra
Account

©

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

)

Market access fee for Pivotal Home Solutions 3,750

923

3,000

750

4 TOTAL

3,750

3,000

750

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year Ending
X An Qriginal . (Mo, Da, Yr}
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmissian December 31, 2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (ACCOUNT 282)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other, include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to
property not subject to acceferated amortization.
Line Account Subdivisions Balance at Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
No. Beginning of Year to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(&) (b) (c) (d)
1| Account 262 |
2 | Electric
3 | Gas 41,051,352 3,356,393
4 Other (Define)
5 | Total (Total of lines 2 thru4) - 41,051,352 3,356,393
6 | Other (Specify)
6.01
6,02
7 | TOTAL Account 282 (Total of lined 5 thru 6.02) 41,051,352 3,356,393
8 | Classification of TOTAL
9 | Federal Income Tax 35,783,035 2,479,454
10 | State Income Tax 6,361,869 876,939
11 | Regulatory Tax Reclass (1,093,552)
12 | Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent

Chattangoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (ACCOUNT 282) (Continued)

3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow in sequence, 4.01, 4.02 and
6.01, 6.02, ete. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 o Account 411.2 End of Year No.
(e} (f) (g} {h) i () (k)
1
2
254 21,663,423 254 18,972 22,763,294 3
4
254 21,663,423 254 18,972 22,763,294 5
-]
6.01
6.02
254 21,663,423 254 18,972 22,763,294 7
8
254 11,057,823 22,245,758 9
- 7,238,808 10
5,646,693 254 18,972 (6,721,273)] 11
12
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (ACCQUNT 283)

1. Report the information called for below concernirng the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to
amounts recorded in Account 283,

2. Far Other, include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Subdivisions Balance at Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
No. Beginning of Year to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a) (b) {c} {d)
1 Account 283
Electric
Gas 1,625,850 - 298,694
3.01
4 QOther (Define)
5 | Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,625,850 - 298,694
6 Other (Specify)
.01
6.02
7 TOTAL Account 283 (Total of lined 5 thru 6.02) 1,625,850 - 258,694
8 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax
9.01 | Federal Income Tax 1,625,850 - 298,694
10 | State Income Tax
10.01 | State Income Tax
11 Local Income Tax
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98) Page 276




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (ACCOUNT 283) (Continued)
3. Provide in a footnote explanations for pages 276 and 277. Include 4. Add additional rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are
amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other. added, the additional row numbers should followin sequence 4.01, 4,02,

and 8,04, 8.02, elc, Use separale pages as required,

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amaounts Debited Amounts Credited Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 te Account 411.2 End of Year No.
(h} 0] L
‘ 2
254 14,716 | 190, OCI 572,010 1,884,450 3
3.01
4
- - 254 14,716 | 190, OCI 572,010 1,884,450 5
5]
6.01
6.02
- - 254 14,716 | 190, OCI 572,010 1,884,450 7
8
9
254 14,716 | 190, OCI 572,010 1,884,450 | 9.01
10
10.01
1M
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (ACCOUNT 254)

1. Report below the details called for concemning other regulatory
liahilities which are created through the rateraking actions of regulatory
agencies {and not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilittes being amortized, show period of amortization in
celumn {a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or
amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities
(a)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

(b}

DEBITS

Account
Debited
(]

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e}

Balance at
End of Year

(M)

Regulatory Tax Liability
Deferred Purchased Gas Adjustment

1,003,552
957,026

282

386,395

21,973,289
911,855

22,680,446
1,868,881

TOTAL

2,050,578

386,395

22,885,144

24,548,327

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da. Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS OPERATING REVENUES

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed
account total. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data

on succeeding pages.

2. Revenues in columns (b} and (¢} include transition costs from

upstream pipelines.

3. Other Revenues in columns {f) and (g) include reservation charges
received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in

columns (b) through (e). Include in columns {f) and (@) revenues for

Accounts 480-495.

REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA
Line Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
No. Current Previous Current Pravious
Year Year Year Year
() {b) () {d) {e)
1 |480-484 Sales
2 |485 Intracompany Transfers
3 |487 Forfeited Discounts
4 |488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
5 |488.1 Revenues from Transportation Gas
of Others Through Gathering
Facilities
6 [489.2 Revenues from Transportation Gas
of Others Through Transmission
Facilities
7 [489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
of Cthers Through Distribution
Facllities
489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others
490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas
10 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc. by
Others
11 |492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
12 493 Rent from Gas Property
13 494 Interdepartmental Rents
14 1495 . Other Gas Revenues
15 Subfotal:
16 |496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
17 TOTAL:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is;
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Continued)

4. If increases or decreases from previous year are not derived from
previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

5. On page 108, include information on major changes during the

year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases.

6. Report the revenue from transportation services that are bundled with
storage services as transportation service revenue.,

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES DEKATHERM OF NATURAL GAS
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amaount for
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
(F) (G) {H) {n {)) (K)
60,984,630 57,399,954 60,984,630 57,399,954 6,919,534 7,300,472
318,582 220,338 318,582 220,338
264,172 305,460 264,172 305,460
7,672,932 7,480,043 7,672,932 7.480,043 6,936,816 7,312,207
135,614 2,706,794 135,614 2,706,794
69,375,930 68,112,589 69,375,930 68,112,589
69,375,930 68,112,589 69,375,930 68,112,589
FERC FORM NOQ. 2 (12-96) Page 301



Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Origiral {l
A Resubmission

Date of Report

Mo, Da. YT)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

OTHER GAS REVENUES (ACCOUNT 495)

1. Far transactions with annual revenues of $250.000 or mere, dsscribe, for each transaction,
commissions an sales of distributions of gas of others, compensation for minor or incidanta)
services provided for others, penalties, profit or loss on sales of malerial and supplies,

sales of steam, water, or electricity, miscellaneous royalties, revenues from
dehydratlon, cther processing of gas of others, and gains on settlements of imbalance
raceivables. Separately report revenues from cash-out penalties.

Line
Na,

Description of Transaction

(a)

Revenues - Current Year

(in dollars)
()]

Revenues - Prior Year
{in dallars}

(b)

1 |Other Revenues-ACA Surcharges (1)

2 |Gas Management fees

3 |Damage Billing - Mains

4 |Damage Billing - Services

§ |Lost and Unaccounted For Gas

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

{10)
48,250
84,841

1,533

2,625,670

(16}
29,587
50,118

1,435

24 [TOTAL

135,614

2,706,794

{1} During 2017 ACA Surcharges were recorded in account 401 - Operating Expenses

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respandent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Repart Is:
X An OQriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

DISCOUNTED RATE SERVICES AND NEGOTIATED RATE SERVICES

1. In ¢olumn b, report the revenues from discounted rate senvces.
2. In column ¢, report the volumes of discounted rate services.
3. In column d, report the revenues from negotiated rate services.
4. In column e, report the volumes of negotiated rate senvices,

Line
No.

Account

(=)

Discounted
Rate Services
Revenue

(k)

Discounted
Rate Services
Volumes
©

Negetiated
Rate Services
Revenue
(d}

Negotiated
Rate Services
Volumes

(e)

1 |Other gas revenue at negotiated rates

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

3 1,221,841

803,053

25 [TOTAL

$ 1,221,841

903,053

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

1. Repart operation and maintenance expenses. If the amount for previous 2. Pravide In footnotes the sources of the index used to determine the price for

year is not derived from previously reperted figures, explain in footnotes. gas supplied by shippers as reflected on line 74,
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b

1 1. PROBUCTION EXPENSES

2 A, Manufactured Gas Production

3 |Manufactured Gas Production {Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 B. Natural Gas Production

5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

6 |Operation

7 750  Operation Supervision and Engineering - -

8 751  Production Maps and Records - -

9 752  Gas Well Expenses - -
10 753  Field Lines Expenses - -
11 754  Field Compressor Station Expenses - -
12 755  Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power - -
13 756 __ Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expense - -
14 757  Purification Expenses - .
15 758 Gas Well Expenses - -
16 759  Other Expenses - -
17 760 Rents - -
18 TOTAL Qperation (Total of lines 7 thru 17) - -
19_|Maintenance I
20 761  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
21 762  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
22 7683  Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells - -
23 764  Maintenance of Field Lines - -
24 765 _ Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment - -
25 766  Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - -
26 7687  Maintenance of Purification Equipment - -
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment - -
28 769  Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of line 20 thru 28) - -
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 thiu 29) - -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) b c

31 B2. Products Extraction
32  [Operation
33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
34 771 Operation Labor - -
35 772 Gas Shrinkage - -
36 773 Fuel - -
37 774 Power - -
38 775 Materials - -
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses - -
40 777 Gas Processed by Others - -
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted - -
42 779 Marketing Expenses - -
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale - -
44 781 Variation in Products Inventory - -
45 |(Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility - Credit - -
46 783  Rents - - -
47 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 48) - -
48 [Maintenance h
49 784  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
50 785  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment _ - -
52 787  Maintenance of Pipe Lines - -
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment - -
54 789  Maintenance of Compressor Equipment - -
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment - -
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56) - -
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 thru 57) - -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Narme of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report |s:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b (s

59 C. Exploration and Development
60 {Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals - -
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling - -
63 797 Abandaned Leases - -
B84 798  Other Exploration - -
65 TOTAL Expioration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64 - -
66 D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
67 |Operation
68 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases - -
69 |800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers - -
70 801  Natural Gas Field Line Purchases - -
71 802  Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases - -
72 803  Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases - -
73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 38,190,024 36,954,866
74 804  Lliguefied Natural Gas Purchases - -
75 805 Other Gas Purchases (Environmental Response Cost Recoveries - -
76 |(Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments - -
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 68 to 76) 38,160,024 36,954,866
78 806 Exchange Gas
79 |Purchased Gas Expenses _
80 |[807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas - -
81 1807.2  Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations - -
82 1807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations - -
83 |807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses - -
84 |807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 8,680 10,975
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84) 8,680 10,975
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) {c)
86 |808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit - -
87 |(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit - -
88 |809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Credit - -
89 |(Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit - -
80 Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit _
91 810  Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit - -
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit - -
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit - -
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 81 thru 93) - -
95 813  Other Gas Supply Expenses - -
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 95) 38,198,704 36,965,841
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 38,198,704 36,965,841
o8 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 |Operation
101 814  Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
102 815  Maps and Records - -
103 816  Wells Expense - R
104 817 Lines Expense - -
1056 818 Compressor Station Expenses - -
1086 819  Compressor Station Fuel and Power - -
107 820  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - -
108 821 Purification Expenses - -
109 822 Exploration and Development - -
110 823 Gas Losses - -
111 824  Other Expenses - -
112 825  Storage Well Royalties . -
113 828 Rents - -
114 TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113) - -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanocoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) b ¢

116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
118 832  Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells - -
119 833  Maintenance of Lines - -
120 834  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment - -
121 835  Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - -
122 836  Maintenance of Purification Equipment - -
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) - -
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124) - -
126 B. Other Storage Expenses _
127 |Operation

128 840  Operation Supervision and Engineering 12,581 99,723
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 338,787 369,764
130 842 Rents - -
131 8421 Fuel - -
132 18422  Power - -
133 8423 GasLosses - -
134 TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) 351,368 469,487
135 [Maintenance —
136 | 843.1  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
137 18432 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
138 [843.3  Maintenance of Gas Holders 24,965 -
139 18434  Maintenance of Purification Equipment 1,158 2,593
140 {8435 Maintenance of Liguefaction Equipment 108,557 140,927
141  1843.8  Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 22,484 36,531
142 1843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 111,272 174,332
143 1843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment - -
144 | 843.9  Maintenance of Other Equipment 80,078 164,262
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144) 348,516 518,645
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) £99,884 988,132
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Qriginal
Chattancoga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b (5
147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses
148  [Operation
148 | 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
160  |844.2  LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses - -
151 844.3  Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses - -
162 | 8444  Liguefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses - -
153 18445 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses - -
154 1844.6  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses - -
155 |844.7  Communication System Expenses - -
156 | 844.8  System Control and Load Dispatching - -
157 18451  Fuel - -
1568 [845.2  Power - -
158 18453 Rents - -
160 18454 Demurrage Charges - -
161 ifless) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit - -
162 (B45.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized by Cthers - -
163 | 8461 Gas Losses - -
164 |846.2 Other Expenses - -
165 TOTAL Operation (Total lines 149 thru 164) - -
166 _|Vaintenance I
167 18471  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
168  1847.2  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
169 18473  Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment - -
170 18474 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment - -
171 1847.5  Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment - -
172  |847.6  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment - -
173 18477  Maintenance of Communication Eguipment - -
174 18478  Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
175 TOTAL Maintenance {Total of ines 167 thru 174) - -
176 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Prac Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175} - -
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125,146 and 176) 699,884 988,132
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending

X An Qriginal
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

178 |Operation

180 850  Operation Supervision and Engineering

181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching - -

182 852  Communication Systern Expenses - -

183 853  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses - -

184 854  Gas for Compressor Station Fuel - -

185 855  Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations - -
186 856  Mains Expenses - 96
187 857  Measuring and Requlating Station Expenses - 5

188 858  Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189 859  Other Expenses - -

190 860 Rents - | -

191 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 180) - 101

192 |Maintenance

183 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -

194 862  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
195 863  Maintenance of Mains - -
196 864  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment - -
197 865  Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment - -
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment _ - -
199 867  Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199) - -
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200)

202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 |Operation

204 870 _ Operation Supervision and Engineering 132,286 143,527
205 871 Distribytion Load Dispatching 11,067 8,453
206 872  Compressor Station Labaor and Expenses - -
207 873  Compressor Station Fuel and Power - -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previcus Year

{a) (3)] (©

208 874  Mains and Services Expenses 1,054,052 1,127,123
209 875  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 43,102 38,518
210 876  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial 12 -
21 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gate Check Station 2,189 1,957
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 414,223 452,630
213 879  Customer Installations Expenses 172,491 156,781
214 880  Other Expenses 78,302 76,901
215 881 Rents - -
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 1,907,724 2,005,890
217 |Maintenance

218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - 481
219 886  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements - -
220 887 _ Maintenance of Mains 443,407 390,975
221 888  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 441 150
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 80,483 90,686
223 880  Maintenance of Meas. and Req. Sta. Equip.-Industrial - -
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station 426 -
225 892  Maintenance of Services 213,664 175,850
226 893  Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 184,680 220,171
227 884  Maintenance of Qther Equipment 141 82
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 923,242 878,365
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 2,830,966 2,884,285
230 5. CUSTCMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

231  [Operation

232 901 Supervision - -
233 902  Meter Reading Expeﬁses 66,404 62,614
234 903  Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1,587 1,220
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) {b) {c)
235 804  Uncollectible Accounts 137,686 130,401
236 905  Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses 330 233
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 thru 236) 206,017 194,468
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
238  |Operation
240 907  Supervision - -
241 908  Customer Assistance Expenses 3.202 5,601
242 908  Informational and Instructional Expenses 4,524 9,538
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (lines 240 thru 243)
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 |Operation
247 911 Supervision 754 3
248 912  Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 2,022 2,047
249 913 Advertising Expenses 87,960 64,219
250 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses {28,896) (18,969)
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250} 61,840 47,300
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 [Operation
254 920  Administrative and General Salaries 4,570,041 4,246,539
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,056,096 1,071,279
256  |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr. (917,681) (874,267)
257 923  Qutside Services Employed 1,132,154 913,559
258 924  Property Insurance 125,558 182,974
259 925  Injuries and Damages 82,377 73,321
260 926  Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,092,279 1,192,341
261 927  Franchise Requirements - -
262 928  Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,142 -
2683 |(Less) 829 Duplicate Charges-Credit - -
264 [ 930.1 General Advertising Expenses - -
265 1930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 265,338 236,793
266 a1 Rents 345 387 310,570
Restructuring - -
Allocated Costs - -
267 TOTAL QOperation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 7,752,691 7,353,109
268 IMaintenance
269 932 Maintenance of General Plant 485,468 464,325
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp. (Total of lines 267 and 269) 8,238,159 7,817,434
271 |TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Total of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251 and 270) 50,243,296 48,912 704
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An QOriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

EXCHANGE AND IMBALANCE TRANSACTIONS

imbalance and no-notice quantities for exchanges.

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule conceming the gas
quantities and related dollar amount of imbalances associated with
system balancing and no-notice service. Also, report certificated natural
gas exchange transactions during the year. Provide subtotals for

If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule.
Minor exchange transactions (less than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped.

Line
No. Zone/Rate Schedule

(a)

Gas Received
from Others

Gas Delivered
to Others

Amount

(b)

Dth
{©)

Amaount
(d)

Dth
(e)

-

Cashout/imbalance

O o N O ;e W N

R OB N RN R = = oar .2 o2 k2 N
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$ 132,990

39,044 $

72,459

19,637

[
(4]

TOTAL

5 132,980

39,044\ $

72,459

19.637
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS

1. Report below details of credits during the year to Accounts 810,

2. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge was not

811, and 812. made to the apprepriate operating expense or other account, list separately in
column (c) the Dth of gas used, omitting entries in column (d).
Account Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Line Charged Gas Used Amount of Gas Used Amount of
No. Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Credit (Dth) Credit
(in dollars)
(a) (b) (@) ) M
1] 810 Gas Used for Compressor None
Station Fuel-Cradit
2| 811 Gas Used for Products None
Extraction-Credit
3| Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage None
in Respendent's Own Processing
4! Gas Shrinkage, etc. for Respondent's None
Gas Processed by Others
5] 812 Gas Used for Other Utility a21 222 1,323
Operations - Credit
(Report separately for each principal
use. Group minor uses.)
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25{TOTAL T 222 1,323
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2017

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (ACCOUNT 930.2)

1. Provide the information requested below on miscellaneous general

2. For Other Expenses, show the (a} purpose, {b) recipient and (¢}

expenses. amount of such items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more
however, amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped if the number
of items of so grouped is shown.
Line Description Amount
No. (in dollars)
{a) (b}

1iAssociation and Club Dues 34,236
2
3|Other Expenses
4 Fleet Fuel Expense 121,713
5 Fleet Capitalization (16,402)
& Miscellaneous Expense 81,691
7 Civic Participation 44 052
8 Seminar / Conference Fees 48
9

10

11

12

13

14

18

16

17

18

19

20| TOTAL 265,338
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report [s:
X An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (ACCOUNTS 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

{Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the ameunts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization
and for the aceounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups

2. Report in Section B, celumn (b) 2ll depreciable or amortizable plant balances to
which rates are applied and show a composite total, (if more desirable, report by plant

shown. account, subaccount or functional classifications other than those pre-printed in colurnn
(a). indicate in a footnote the manner in which column (b) balances are
Section A. Summary of Bepreciation, Depletion, and Ameortization Charges
Line Functional Classification Depreciation Expense Amortization and Amortization of
No. (Account 403)
Depletion of Underground Storage
Producing Natural Land and Land
Gas Land and Land Rights
Rights {Account 404.2)
(Account 404.1)
(a) ()] ()] {d)
1 Intangible plant
2 Production ptant, manufactured gas
3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas
4 Products extraction plant
5 Underground Gas Storage Plant
6  |Other storage plant 832,517
7 Base ioad LNG terminaling and processing plant
8  |Transmission plant
g Distribution plant 5,021,692
10 {General plant 905,634
11 |Common plant-gas 568,183
12 |TOTAL 7,328,026
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 336




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original

Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (ACCOUNTS 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

obtained. If average balances are used, state the method of averaging used. For to determine depreciation charges, show in a fooinote any revisions made to

column (c} report available information for each plant functional classification estimated gas reserves.

listed in column (z). If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available 3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to
information called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. Where the unit-of- depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state in a footnote the
production method is used . amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A, Summary of Depreciation, Deplstion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amortization of Totai Functional Classification IRIIT
Ciher Limited-term Other Gas Plant (bfof)
Gas Plant {Account 405)
(Account 404.3)
() 0} (@) (a)
Intangible plant i
Production plant, manufactured gas 2
Production and gathering plant, natural gas 3
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
832,517 |Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and processing plant 7
Transmission plant 8
5,021,692 |Disfribution plant 9
905,634 |General plant 10
568,183 |Common plant - gas 11
7,328,026 |TOTAL 12
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending

December 31, 2017

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

4. Add rows as necessary to completely report all data. Number the
additional rows in sequence as 2,01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, etc.

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line Functional Classification Plant Bases Applied Depreciation or
No. (thousands} Amortization Rates
(percent)
{a) (b) (¢)

1 Production and Gathering Plant

2 Offshore

3 Onshore

4 Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 [Transmission Plant I

6 Offshore

7 Onshore

8 General Plant

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Note: Depreciation is calculated using the half year convention, based on factors for each FERC functional

classification listed below multiplied by the depreciable balance for each classification.

Function Rate
LNG Storage Plant 2.14%
Distribution Plant 2.26%
General Plant 13.48%

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-86)
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Name of Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubrnission December 31, 2017
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the Amounts of less than $250,000 may be grouped by classes within the above
respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. accounts.
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of (c) Inferest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each
items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of associated company that incurred interest on debt during the year, indicate the
amortization charges for the year, and the perfod of amartization. amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, {b) advances
(b) Miscellancous income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and on open account, (€) notes payable, {d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt,
amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts  and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
4268.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, incurred during the year.
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Poiitical and Related Activities; and 426.5, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details including the
Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line Item Amount
No. {a) (b)
1 (a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) ‘ -
2
3
4 (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426)
5 Government Affairs -
6 Lobbying - State . -
7 Fines & Penalties 672
8 Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions 672 )
g9
10
11§ (c) Interest Income on Receivable fiom Associated Companies (Account 430)
12 Money Pool 179,503
13 Interest on Affiliate Promissory Notes 2,399,097
14 Total Interest Income on Receivable from Assoc. Companies 2.578.600
15
16 .
17 | (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)
18 Customers' Deposits (1) (317,818)
19 Interest Expense-Other 121,676
20 Total Other Interest Expense (196.142)]
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40

(1) Customer deposits includes a true-up credit related to system enhancements.
[Next page is 350]
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Name of Respondent

Chattancoga Gas Company

This Repart 1s:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

1. Report below details of regulatary commissicn expenses incutred during
the current year (or in previous years, if being amonrized) relating to formal
cases before a reguiatory body, oF cases in which such a body was a party.

2. In column (b) and (c), indicate whether the
expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
atherwise incumed by the utility,

Line

Description

No. {Furnish name of reguiatory commission or body

the docket number, and a description of the case.)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility

(c}

Total
Expenses
to Date

(d)

Deferred in
Account 182.3
at Beginning
of Year

(e}

FERC--General

@ M ~ & kW N =

MO OR N R 2 2 a3 A A A ek o e
AW N 2O 0 0 N REW N O

Various State Regulatory Dockets and filings
TRA—Gross Earnings and Inspection Fee

Rate Case Docket No. 18-00017
Regulatory Commissicn Expense-Allocated

283,513

248,600

27,549
321,468
1,142

248,600
283,513
27,649
321,468
1,142

nN
kel

TOTAL

283,513

598,759

882,272

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98)
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Name of Respondent

Chattancoga Gas Company

This Report |5;
X An Original
A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years that are being
amortized. Listin column (a) period of amortization,
4, Identify separately all annual charge adjustments (ACA).

5. Listin column {1}, {g}. and {h) expenses incurred during year which were charges
currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
6. Minoritems {less than $250,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

{f

Account No.

@

Amount

(h

Deferred to
Account 182.3

0]

Contra
Account

(]

Amaount

(k}

Deferred in

Account 182.3

End of Year

Line
No.

560,804

923
408.1
923

928

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Yr}

This Report |s:
X An Original

A Resubmission

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND BENEFITS (ACCOUNT 926)

1. Report the items below contained in Account 926, Employee Pensions and Benefits.

Line

Expense

(a)

Amount
(in dollars)
o)}

QO ~NOO s WRN-

Group Insurance
Pensions

401-K Contributions
Miscellaneous

Post-retirement Benefits Other than Pensions

725,396
142,064
272,222
(14,437)
(32,966)

Total

1,092,279

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Payroll Billed Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll By Affiliated | Payroll Charged to
No. Distribution Companies | Clearing Accounts Total
(a) (b} {c) {d) {e)
1 Electric
3 Production
4 Transmission
5 Distribution
3] Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and informational
8 Sales
9 Administrative and General
10 TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 3 thru 8)
11 Maintenance
12 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution
15 Administrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. {Total of lines 12 thru 15)
17 Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Total of linas 3 and 12}
19 Transmission (Tolal of lines 4 and 13)
20 Distribution {Total of lines 5 and 14}
21 Customer Accounts {Line 6)
22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
23 Sales {Line 8)
24 Administrative and General {Total of lines 9 and 15)
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Tota! of lines 18 thru 24)
26 Gas
27 QOperation
28 Praduction-Manufactured Gas
29 Production-Nat, Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 389,559 30,028 419,587
32 Transmission - 8,405 8,405
33 Distribution 1,049,629 9,211 1,058,840
34 Customer Accounts 66,404 - 66,404
35 Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales 117 4 121
37 Administrative and General 721,358 2,426,836 3,148,194
38 TOTAL Operational (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 2,227,087 2,474 484 4,701,651
30 [Waintenance R
A0 Production-Manufactured Gas
41 Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 66,970 14,795 81,765
44 Transmission
45 Distribution 479,920 139 480,059
45 Administrative and General 7,711 1,819 9,530
47 TOTAL Maint. {Total of lines 40 thru 46) 554,601 16,753 571,354
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 354




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Payroll Billed Allocation of

Line Classification Direct Payroll By Affiliated | Payroll Charged to

No. Distribution Companies Clearing Accounts Total

(a) {b) (c) (d) {8}
Gas {Continued)

48 Total Operation and Maintenance 2,781,668 2,491,237 5,272,905
49 Production-Manufactured Gas {Lines 28 and 40)

50 Production-Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)

{Lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply {Lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 456,529 44,823 501,352
{Lines 31 and 43} .

53 Transmission {Lines 32 and 44) - 8,405 8,405
54 Distribution {Lines 33 and 45) 1,528,549 9,349 1,538,898
55 Customer Accounts {Line 34) 66,404 - 66,404
56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35}

57 Sales (Line 36} 117 4 121
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 729,069 2,428,655 3,157,724
59 TOTAL Operation and M (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 2,781,668 2,481,236 5,272,904
60 Other Utility Departmenis

61 Operation and Maintenance

62 TOTAL Alt Utility Dept.  (Total of lines 25, 59, and 6 2,781,668 2,491,236 5,272,904
63 Utility Plant

64 Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 Electric Plant

66 Gas Plant

67 QOther

68 TOTAL Construction {Total of fines 65 thru 67)

69| Plan Reroval (By Uity Deparimens) O
70 Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant

72 Other

73 TOTAL Plant Removal  (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

74 Other Accounts {Specify):

75

76 Construction Work In Progress 315,701 315,701
77 Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. 16,606 16,606
78 Taxes other than income taxes 226,903 226,903
79 Accumulated provision pensions and benefits 22,144 22,144
80 Misc Other Expenses (91,361) (91,361)
81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92 TOTAL Other Accounts 489,993 489,993
93 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 3,271,661 2,491,236 5,762,897

[Next page is 357)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year Ending
X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Chattancoga Gas Company A Resubmission Decernber 31, 2017
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES
rate, management, construcion, engineering, research, inancial, {0) Name of prersen oz erganization rendering services.
Tt Ao favartsing, lbar ralations, and 5 S vater & s "G, ll o e foetontiond sevies mocnting (o $250,000ar
e e e e Yoo 3 e i desription “Ttr, ool of l fth doremensoned serviees
(ether than for sonfcas as an employes o fo payiments made fhjﬂﬁ?; o 8 vt o b sepon n Fog 195 soconing 1o i o oo
Line Description Amount
No. {In dollars)
(a) ()] (©
1 |HIWASSEE CONSTRUCTION CO,INC.--Construction Services 4,542,552
; PLAYER AND COMPANY--Construction Services 1,130,563
; SQUTHEAST CONNECTIONS--Construction services 1,895,902
g TROY CONSTRUCTION LLC - Construction Services 830,522
: HUNTER UTILITY CONSTRUCTION LLC--Construction Setvices 427,547
:(1] MCDANIEL TECHNICAL SERVICES ING - Inspection Services 303,647
:g USIC LOCATING SERVICES, INC—Locating Services 585,974
1; GAS TRANSMISSION SYSTEMS INC - Engineering Services 548,315
:5 SOUTHERN CROSS CORP.--Leak Surveys 161,717
:3 TNT CONCRETE, LLC--Construction Services 153,863
g? QM3 UTILITY SERVICES, INC--Distribution Maintenance 100,814
.‘2!:2% ASHWORTH HOLDINGS GROUP LLC - Inspection Services 93,118
gg GLEEDS USA INC - Censulting 80,850
gg FARMER & LUNA PLLC-Legal Services 163,045
2: TENNESSEE ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.--Locating Services 79,357
2(1‘ QUALITY WELDING & FABRICATING--Construction Services 56,739
3:3: POND & COMPANY - Engineering Services 51,783
35 | PHOENIX CONSULTING SERVICES, INC - Consulting 48,618
gg CH2M HILL, INC.—Construction Services 46,559
g: ABIICK INCORPORATED - Construction Services 39446
:[1, BENTON-GEQRGIA LLC - Gonstruction Services 38,262
:§ KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC - Engineering Services 37,560
:; SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS - Censtruction Services 36,075
:g BROWN AND CALDWELL - Consulting 32,830
EE THE SALEM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GROUP IN - Staffing Agency 30,702
51 [MAC CONSULTING LP - Consulting 29,164
gg AEROTEK, INC - Staffing Agency 22,898
g; AZTEC MASBONRY & CONCRETE, LLC - Faving Services 16,150
:g BYERS ENGINEERING COMPANY - Engineering Services 15,478
gg AJ IMAGES INC - Printing Services 15,420
:? COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT--Janitorial Services 47,367
gg TROUTMAN SANDERS LLP--Legal Services 25,203
:; BERGER SINGERMAN LLP--Legal Services 63,556
:: BROADRIDGE QUTPUT SdLUTIONS INC - Printing Services 61,573
SS TDW SERVICES, INC--Construction Services 208,921
;:) JOHNSON SERVICE GROUP, INC—Staffing Agency 11,838
;i CORESTAFF SERVICES--Staffing Agency 11,946
;; LAWSON ELECTRIC CQ., INC. - Electrical Services 11,708




Name of Respondent

This Repeort Is:

Date of Report

‘ear Ending

Chattanooga Gas Company

X An Original

A Resubmission

{Mgc, Da. Y1)

December 31, 2017

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the infermation called for conceming all gocds or services fram ar provided to associated (affiliated) comparies

amounting to more than $250,000.

2. Sum under a description "Other”, all of the aforementioned goads and serveies amaunting to $250,000 or less.

3. Total under a description "Tatal”, the total of &ll of the aforementioned goods and services.
4. Where amounts bllled to or received from the assaciated (affilated) company are based on an allocalion process, explain In 2

foutnole the basis of the allocation.

ACCOUNIS(S] Amount
Line Description of the Goed or Services Name of Assoclated/Affiliated Company Charged or Charged ar
No. Credited Credited
(a) ()] (5] (d)

1 Allocated operations and maintenance Expense AGL Services Company Various O&M 5,873,753
2 |Interest on Promissory Note AGL Services Company 430 2,399,097
3 |Payoll Florida City Gas 870/920 1,962
4  |Capital Payroll Atlanta Gas Light Company 107 140,587
5 [Maney Pouol interest AGL Services Company 403 178,503
6 |Capitalized Distributed Overheads AGL Services Company 107 255,145
7 |Capital Payrotl AGL Services Company 107 13,444
8 |Off Systerm Sales Pivotal LNG - 50% Sharing Pivotal LNG LLC 242, 481 (2,200,996)
9  |Gas Purchases and Asset Management Transactions Sequent Energy Management 804, 164.1 and 164.2 21,125,049
10 [Recovery of Cost Pivotal Home Solutions Pivatal Home Soludions 488/921 (14,571)
11 |Call Handling Costs Pivotal Home Solutions 923 23,131
12 |Inventory Transfers Atlanta Gas Light Company 154 (8,165)
13 |Transfer and Assignment of Shared Assets AGL Services Company 101107 4,511,684
14

15 |Disaster Recovery:

16 Mass Outage Florida City Gas §22 {337)
17

18

19

20

21

22 |TOTAL 32,299,286

[Next paga is 508)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 358



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Chattanooga Gas Company A Resubmission December 31, 2017
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report injections and withdrawals of gas for all storage projects used by respondent.
Gas Gas
Line Item Belonging to Belonging to Total
No. Respondent Others Amount
({Dth) (Dth) {Dth)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
STORAGE OPERATIONS {in Dth}
1 Gas Delivered to Storage
p January 2017 417 856 417,956
3 February 17,058 17,058
4 March 389 389
5 April 247,104 247,104
6 May 358,613 358,613
7 June 382,838 382,838
8 July 399,271 399,271
9 August 445133 445133
10 September 321,213 321,213
11 October 260,841 280,841
12 Novermnber 43,056 43,056
13 December 27,812 27,812
14 TOTAL (Total of Lines 2 Thru 13) 2,921,284 2,921,284
15 |Gas Withdrawn from Storage
16 January 2017 952,254 952,254
17 February 510,004 510,004
18 March 436,246 436,246
19 April 10,902 10,902
20 May 25,449 25,449
21 June 51,110 51,110
22 July 53,058 53,058
23 August 37,463 37,463
24 September 13,766 13,766
25 Qctober 9,696 9,696
26 November 424013 424,013
27 December 643,050 643,050
28 TOTAL (Total of Lines 16 Thru 27) 3,167,011 3,167,011
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 512



Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report Is:

X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

1. On line 4, enter the storage capacity certificated by FERC.

2. Report total amount in Dth or other unit, as applicable on lines 2, 3, 4, 7.
If quantity is converted from Mcf'to Dth, provide conversion factor in a

footnote.
Line ltem Total Amount
No.
@ (b) Dth
STORAGE OPERATIONS _
1 Top or Working Gas End of Year * 2,171,943
2 Cushion Gas {Including Native Gas)
3 Total Gas in Reservoir (Total of line 1 and 2) 2,171,943
4 Certificated Storage Capacity 3,605,160
5 Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells
6 Number of Observation Wells
7 Maximum Days' Withdrawal from Storage
8 Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal
9 LNG Terminal Companies (in Dth)
10 Number of Tanks
11 Capacity of Tanks
12 LNG Volume
13 Received at "Ship Rail"
14 Transferred to Tanks
15 Withdrawn from Tanks
16 "Boil Off" Vaporization Loss
* Excludes stored LNG and amounts stored by an affiliate.
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 513



Name of Respondent

Chattanocoga Gas Company

This Report Is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Report below, by state, the total miles of transmission lines of
each transmission system operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full
ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, in column (b) and
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, hature of
respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the
past year. Enter in a footnote the details and state whether the
book cost of such a line, or any portion thereof, has been retired
in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and its
book costs are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal point.

Ling Desigration (Identification)
No. of Line or Group of Lines

(a)

{b)

Total Miles of
Pipe
{c)

Transmission System

W O ~N O ;" AW N

N R RN N N M = = o A a4 a4 A o o -
M & WN 2O O Wm0 R LN D

6.6

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report [s;
X An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting
seascnal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as

underground storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas installations,

liquefaction plants, oil gas sets, etc.

2. Forcolumn (c), for underground storage projects, report the

For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily delivery capacities.
3. For column (d}, include or exclude (as appropriate) the cost of any plant used
gas  jointly with ancther facility on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking

facility is a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform

delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season cverlapping the

year-end for which this report is submitted.

System of Accounts.

Location of
Facility

Line
No.

(a}

Type of
Facility

{b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity
of Facility

Dth
(c)

Cost of
Facility
(in doltars)

(d}

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

Yes No

Chattanooga

* Number of days in storage.

10

Liquefied Natural Gas

92,250

n/a

{e) U]
X

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Repart 1s:
X An Original

Date of Repart
{Mo, Da, Y1}

Year Ending

December 31, 2017

A Resubmission

GAS ACCOUNT - NATURAL GAS

1. The purpose of this schedule is 10 account for the quantity of natural gas received transported or seld through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities and

and delivered by the respondent.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and
manufactured gas,

3. Enter in column (c) the Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items
of receipts and deliveries.

4. Indicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and transportation gas and
specify the line ot which such quantities are listed,

5. Ifthe respendent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected,
submit separate pages for this purpose. Use copies of pages 520.

6. Alsoindicate by a footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission
regulation which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the local
distribution volumes another jurisdictional pipeline detivered to the tocal distribution
company portion of the reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting
pipeline

which the reporting pipeline received through gathering facilities or intrastate facilities,
but not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting pipeline, and (3) the
pathering line quantities that were not destined for interstate market or that were not
transported through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate in a foatnote (1) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by
the reporting pipeline, during the reporting year and also reporied as sales, transportation
and compression volumes by the reporting pipeline during the same reporting year, (2)
the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during the
reporting year which the reporting pipeline intends to sell or transport in a fuature
repomiing year, and (3) contract storage quantities,

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field sales that are included in
bath the company's total sales figure and the company's total transportation figure. Add
additional rows as necessary to report all data, numbered 14.01,14.02, etc,

01 NAME OF SYSTEM
Line ltem Ref. Amaunt of Dth

No. Page No.

(a) {b) (c)

2 GAS RECEIVED

3 Gas Purchases {Accounts 800 - 805) 7,744,955

4 Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1)

5 Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2)

6 Gas of Others Received for Distribution {Account 489.3) 6,836,661

7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4)

8 Exchanged Gas Received from Others {(Account 808}

9 Gas Received as Imbalances {Account 806) 328 39,044
10 Receipts of Respendent's Gas Transported by Others {Account 858)
11 Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (LNG) 667,523
12 Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel

13 Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for
14 Other Receipts (Specify)
15 Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 14) 15,288,183
16 GAS DELIWERED
17 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 331 222
18 Firm Sales 301 65,919,534
19 Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1)
20 Deliveries of Gas Transporied for Others (Account 489.2)
21 Firm Transportation 301 3,718,288
22 Interruptible Sales and Transportation 301 2,569,648
23 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3)
24 Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4)
25 Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 808)
25 Cas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 808) 328 19,637
27 Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858)
28 Cther Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain) 963,468
29 Gas Used for Liquefaction 161,705
30 Other Deliveries (Specify) - Special Contract & Sales/Transportation 301 648,870
31 Total Deliveries (Total of lines 17 thru 27) 15,001,382
32 GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR
33 Production System Losses
34 Gathering System Losses
35 Transmission System Losses
38 Distribution System Losses 518,228
37 Storage System Losses 554
38 Other Losses (Specify) (231,981)
39 Total Unaccounted For (Total of lines 30 thru 35) 286,801
40 Total Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 and 36) 15,288,183
(1)  Liguefaction of natural gas for storage.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Chattanooga Gas Company

This Report [s: Date of Report Year Ending
X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
A Resubmission December 31, 2017

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Fumish five cepies of a syslem map (one with each filed copy of this repart)
of the facilities operated by the respondent for the production, gathering,
transpertation, and sale of natural gas. New maps need not be fumished if no
impartant change has occurred in the facilities opesated by the respondent
since the date of the maps fumished with a previcus year's annual report. If,
however, maps are not fumnished for this reason, reference should be made in

2. Indicate the following infermation on the maps:
(@) Transmission lines,

() Incremental facilities.

{c) Location ¢f gathering areas.

(d) Location of zanes and rate areas.

{e) Location of storage fields.

{f) Location of natural gas fields,

the space below to the year's annual repont with which the maps were furnished,

(g Lacatfon of compressor stations,
(h} Normal direction of gas flow {indicated by arrows),
(i} Size of pipe.
{§) Location of products extraction plants, stabilization plants,
purification plants, recycling areas, etc.
{k} Principal communities receiving service through the
respondent's pipeline,
3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale of the map; date of the facts
the map purports to show; a legend giving all symbals and abbreviations used:
designations of facilifles leased to ar from another company, giving name of
such other company.
4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If necessary, however,
submit targer maps to show essential information. Fold the maps to a size not
larger then this repart. Bind the maps to the report.

See attached page 522.1

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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